FW4-14: F317 ser.B no.41



INVENTORY OF

FEDERAL ARCHIVES

IN THE STATES

SERIES VIII

THE DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR

NO. 41.

TENNESSEE

SURVEY OF FEDERAL ARCHIVES
WORK PROJECTS ADMINISTRATION
DIVISION OF PROFESSIONAL AND SERVICE PROJECTS
NEW ORLEANS, LOUISIANA

# INVENTORY OF FEDERAL ARCHIVES IN THE STATES

Prepared by

The Survey of Federal Archives
Division of Professional and Service Projects
Work Projects Administration

The National Archives and Louisiana State University Cooperating Sponsors

SERIES VIII. THE DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR

NO. 41. TENNESSEE

New Orleans, Louisiana
The Survey of Federal Archives
1941

The Survey of Federal Archives

Philip M. Hamer, National Director Stanley C. Arthur, Regional Director

Division of Professional and Service Projects

RESERVED ALL AND

Florence Kerr, Assistant Commissioner Betty H. Luck, State Director

WORK PROJECTS ADMINISTRATION

Howard O. Hunter, Acting Commissioner Harry S. Berry, State Administrator

#### PREFACE

The Inventory of Federal Archives in the States is one of the products of the work of the Survey of Federal Archives, which operated as a nation-wide project of the Works Progress Administration from January 1, 1936 to June 30, 1937, and has been continued in Louisiana since that date as a state project of that Administration and of the Work Projects Administration with Louisiana State University as its

local sponsor.

The plan for the organization of the Inventory is as follows: Series I consists of reports on the administration of the Survey, acknowledgments, and general discussions of the location, condition, and content of federal archives in the states. Succeeding series contain the detailed information secured by workers of the Survey, in inventory form, a separate series number being assigned to each of the executive departments (except the Department of State) and other major units of the Federal Government. Within each series No. 1 is a general introduction to the field organization and records of the governmental agency concerned; the succeeding numbers contain the inventory proper, separate numbers being assigned to each state in alphabetical order. Thus in each series, the inventory for Alabama is No. 2, that for Arizona No. 3, that for Arkansas No. 4, etc.

For each local office information regarding each series, or unit of related records, is presented in the following order: title, inclusive dates ("to date" indicating an open file at the time the information was secured), general description of informational content, description of the system of filing or indexing (if any), a statement of frequency and purpose of use, form of the record itself (bound volumes, sheets in folders, etc.), linear footage, description of the containers, physical condition of the records (not stated if satisfactory), location by room number or other identifying information, and finally, the number of the Form 58SA on which this information was originally recorded by a Survey worker and from which it was abstracted for the Inventory. This form is on file in The National Archives. When it contains substantial information on addenda sheets which has not been included in the mimeographed abstract, indication of this is given by

use of the reference "See Addenda,"

In Tennessee the work of the Survey was under the direction of Judge Samuel C. Williams with Mr. Lowe Watkins, who later succeeded him as director, as his assistant. In May 1937, Tennessee was added to the region under the direction of Mr. Stanley C. Arthur of New Orleans, La., with Mr. John S. Luton as state supervisor. This Inventory of the records of the Department of the Interior in Tennessee was prepared in the New Orleans office of the Survey under the direction of Mrs. Norris B. Fazekas, assistant state supervisor and editor-in-chief, and was edited before final typing by Miss Elizabeth Edwards of the Washington office.

Stanley C. Arthur, Supervisor in Charge of the Inventory of Federal Archives in Tennessce, Louisiana, Mississippi and Arkansas

New Orleans, Louisiana February 5, 1941

## CONTENTS

THE GEOLOGICAL SURVEY	Page
CHATTANOOGA	
Office of the District Engineer	1
HUNTINGDON	
Water Resources Branch, Division of Surface Water Substation	20
KNOXVILLE	
Water Resources Branch, Division of Surface Water Substation	21
ME MPHIS	
Water Resources Branch, Division of Surface Water Suboffice	21
THE NATIONAL PARK SERVICE	
CHATTANOOGA	
Chattanooga National Cemetery Office of the Superintendent	23
GATLINBURG	
Great Smoky Mountain National Park Office of the Superintendent	43
GREENVILLE	
Andrew Johnson National Cemetery Office of the Custodian	45
KNOXVILLE	
Office of the Inspector	45
MEMPHIS	
Shelby Forest Project T. N. 12	47 48

## CONTENTS

	Page
NASHVILLE	
Branch of Planning and State Cooperation State Office	49
PITTSBURG LANDING	
Shiloh National Military Cemetery Office of the Superintendent	50
Shiloh National Park	51

## THE GEOLOGICAL SURVEY

#### CHATTANOOGA

WATER RESOURCES BRANCH, DIVISION OF SURFACE WATER OFFICE OF THE DISTRICT ENGINEER
Post Office and Court House, 9th St. and Georgia Ave.

This office was established in 1920, although some records date as early as September 30, 1874. It was housed in the Temple Court Building from 1920 to 1922; in the Municipal Building from 1922 to 1927; in the Tennessee Power Company Building from 1927 to 1933, at which time it moved to its present address. All records are retained. Copies of original notes are sent to Washington where they are compiled and published in book form.

- 1. TENNESSEE RIVER AT CHATTANOOGA, Sept. 30, 1874 Sept. 30, 1924. Records, tabulations, and blueprints. (Rarely, official.) 8 x 10 folders, 1/4 in., in wooden box. R. 33. (1002)
- 2. REPORTS ON TENNESSEE RIVER AT LOUDON, TENNESSEE, Feb. 26, 1884 Sept. 30, 1924, Records, tabulations, and blueprints. (Rarely, official.) 8 x 10 folders, 1/2 in., in wooden box. R. 33. (839)
- 3. REPORTS OF CUMBERLAND RIVER AT NASHVILLE, TENNESSEE, Oct. 1, 1887 Sept. 30, 1924. Records, tabulations, and blueprints. (Rarely, official.) 8 x 10 folders, 1/4 in., in wooden box. R. 33. (844)
- 4. REPORTS OF TENNESSEE RIVER AT FLORENCE, ALABAMA, Mar. 30, 1888 Sept. 30, 1924. Records, tabulations, and blueprints. (Rarely, official.) 8 x 10 folders, 1/4 in., in wooden box. R. 33. (838)
- 5. REPORTS OF TENNESSEE RIVER AT JOHNSONVILLE, TENNESSEE, Sept. 30, 1890 Sept. 30, 1924. Records, tabulations, and blueprints. (Rarely, official.) 8 x 10 folders, 1/2 in., in wooden box. R. 33. (845)
- 6. ACCOUNTS AND CORRESPONDENCE, Sept. 23, 1892 Apr. 3, 1935. Miscellaneous vouchers and general schedule of supplies. (Daily, official.) 9 x 12 folders, 2 ft. 9 in., in 2 drawers of steel filing case. R. 217. (631)
- 7. FRENCH BROAD RIVER AT ASHEVILLE, NORTH CAROLINA, Sept. 2, 1895 Sept. 30, 1924. Records, tabulations, and blueprints. (Rarely, official.) 9 x 11 folder, 1/4 in., in wooden box. R. 33. (881)
- 8. LITTLE TENNESSEE RIVER AT JUDSON, NORTH CAROLINA, Sept. 16, 1895 Sept. 30, 1924. Reports, tabulations, and blueprints. (Rarely, official.) 9 x 11 folders, 1/4 in., in wooden box. R. 33. (889)

- 9. RECORDS OF THE SURFACE WATERS OF TENNESSEE AND THEIR UTILIZATION, 1896 1925. Reports, tabulations, and blueprints. (Annually, official.) 8 x 10 folders, 1/2 in., in wooden box. R. 33. (837)
- 10. TUCKASEEGEE RIVER AT GOVERNOR'S ISLAND NEAR BRYSON, NORTH CAROLINA, June 25, 1896 Mar. 25, 1897. Reports, tabulations, and blueprints. (Rarely, official.) 9 x 11 folders, 1/4 in., in wooden box. R. 33. (919)
- 11. TUCKASEEGEE RIVER AT BRYSON, NORTH CAROLINA, Oct. 28, 1897 Sept. 30, 1924. Reports, tabulations, and blueprints. (Rarely, official.) 9 x 11 folders, 1/4 in., in wooden box. R. 33. (918)
- 12. TENNESSEE RIVER, May 4, 1899 Sept. 30, 1924. Reports showing location of gage, channel and control, drainage area, and discharge measurements. (Annually, official.) 8 1/2 x 10 folder, 1/2 in., in wooden box. R. 33. (1019)
- 13. TENNESSEE RIVER AT KNOXVILLE, May 4, 1899 Sept. 30, 1924. Reports, tabulations, and blueprints. (Rarely, official.) 9 x 11 folders, 1/4 in., in wooden box. R. 33. (875)
- 14. SOUTH FORK, HOLSTON RIVER AT BLUFF CITY, July 17, 1900 Sept. 30, 1924. Reports, tabulations, and blueprints. (Rarely, official.) 9 x 11 folders, 1/4 in, in wooden box. R. 33. (878)
- 15. ROANE CREEK AT BUTLER, TENNESSEE, July 30, 1900 June 14, 1907. Reports, tabulations, and blueprints. (Rarely, official.) 0 x 11 folders, 1/2 in., in wooden box. R. 33. (864)
- 16. WAUTAUGA RIVER AT BUTLER, TENNESSEE, July 30, 1900 Sept. 30, 1924. Reports, tabulations, and blueprints. (Rarely, official.) 9 x 11 folder, 1/2 in., in wooden box. R. 33. (866)
- 17. ELK CREEK AT LINEBACK, TENNESSEE, Aug. 8, 1900 Dec. 7, 1901. Reports, tabulations, and blueprints. (Rarely, official.) 9 x 11 folders, 1/2 in., in wooden box. R. 33. (863)
- 18. PIGEON RIVER AT NEWPORT, TENNESSEE, Sept. 4, 1900 Sept. 1, 1924. Reports, tabulations, and blueprints. (Rarely, official.) 9 x 11 folders, 1/2 in., in wooden box. R. 33. (873)
- 19. FRENCH BROAD RIVER AT OLD TOWN, NEAR NEWPORT, TENNESSEE, Sept. 4, 1900 Sept. 30, 1924. Reports, tabulations, and blueprints. (Rarely, official.) 9 x 11 folders, 1/4 in., in wooden box. R. 33. (876)
- 20. MOLICHUCKY RIVER NEAR CHUCKY VALLEY, TENNESSEE, Sept. 5, 1900 Sept. 30, 1901. Reports, tabulations, and blueprints. (Rarely, official.) 9 x 11 folders, 1/2 in., in wooden box. R. 33. (871)
- 21. OLD MEASUREMENTS, CUMBERLAND BASIN, Feb. 7, 1901 Sept. 9, 1935. Regular forms of discharge measurement notes, showing tables, reports, and findings. Filed alphabetically. (Monthly, official.) 5 x 8 sheets, 7 ft., in 2 drawers of steel filing case. R. 214. (547)

- 22. LITTLE TENNESSEE RIVER AT McGHEE, TENNESSEE, Feb. 19, 1901 Sept. 30, 1924. Reports, tabulations, and blueprints. (Rarely, official.) 9 x 11 folders, 1/4 in., in wooden box. R. 33. (886)
- 23. GRAPHIC RECORDS ON MAIN CUMPERIAND RIVER, 1902 1936. Rating curve records showing gage height and discharge of river. Indexed. (Frequently, official.) 17 x 22 1/2 sheets, 2 ft., in 2 steel filing cases. R. 215. (590)
- 24. HOLSTON RIVER AT ROGERSVILLE, TENNESSEE, Mar. 31, 1902 Sept. 30, 1922. Reports, tabulations, and blueprints. (Rarely, official.) 9 x 11 folders, 1/2 in., in wooden box. R. 33. (877)
- 25. WAUTAUGA RIVER, NEAR ELIZABETHTON, TENNESSEE, Feb. 10, 1903 Dec. 31, 1908. Reports, tabulations, and blueprints. (Rarely, official.) 9 x 11 folders, 1/2 in., in wooden box. R. 33. (865)
- 26. NOLICHUCKY RIVER AT GREENEVILLE, TENNESSEE, May 9, 1903 Sept. 30, 1924. Reports, tabulations, and blueprints. (Rarely, official.) 9 x 11 folders, 1/2 in., in wooden box. R. 33. (870)
- 27. CLINCH RIVER AT CLINTON, TENNESSEE, Oct. 1, 1903 Sept. 30, 1924. Reports, tabulations, and blueprints. (Rarely, official.) ox 11 folders, 1/4 in., in wooden box. R. 33. (981)
- 28. NORTH FORK OF MILLS RIVER AT PINKBED, NORTH CAROLINA, Apr. 24, 1904 June 15, 1909. Reports, tabulations, and blueprints. (Rarely, official.) 9 x 11 folders, 1/2 in., in wooden box. R. 33. (998)
- 29. DOE RIVER AT ELIZABETHTON, TENNESSEE, May 2, 1904 Dec. 31, 1912. Reports, tabulations, and blueprints. (Rarely, official.) 0 x 11 folders, 1/2 in., in wooden box. R. 33. (894)
- 30. AVERY CREEK, NEAR DAVIDSON RIVER, NORTH CAROLINA, May 19, 1904 June 15, 1906. Reports, tabulations, and blueprints. (Rarely, official.) 8 x 10 folders, 1/2 in., in wooden box. R. 33. (850)
- 31. SWANANOA RIVER AT BILTMORE, NORTH CAROLINA, May 21, 1904 Sept. 30, 1933. Reports, tabulations, and blueprints. (Rarely, official.) 9 x 11 folders, 1/4 in., in wooden box. R. 33. (905)
- 32. FRENCH BROAD RIVER AT HORSESHOE, NORTH CAROLINA, July 18, 1004 Mar. 31, 1906. Reports, tabulations, and blueprints. (Rarely, official.) 9 x 11 folders, 1/4 in., in wooden box. R. 33. (882)
- 33. LITTLE RIVER AT CALHOUN, NORTH CAROLINA, July 19, 1904 June 30, 1908. Reports, tabulations, and blueprints. (Rarely, official.) 8 x 10 folders. 1/2 in., in wooden box. R. 33. (851)
- 34. DAVIDSON RIVER, NEAR DAVIDSON, NORTH CAROLINA, Sept. 30, 1004 Sept. 1909. Reports, tabulations, and blueprints. (Rarely, official.) 8 x 10 folders, 1/2 in., in wooden box. R. 33. (846)
- 35. SOUTH FORK OF MILLS RIVER, SITTON, NORTH CAROLINA, Sept. 30, 1904 Sept. 30, 1909. Reports, tabulations, and blueprints. (Rarely,

- official.) 8 x 10 folders,  $\frac{1}{2}$  in., in wooden box. R. 33. (849)
- 36. FRENCH BROAD RIVER AT ROSSMAN, NORTH CAROLINA, May 7, 1907 Sept. 30, 1909. Reports, tabulations, and blueprints. (Rarely, official.) 9 x 11 folders,  $\frac{1}{4}$  in., in wooden box. R. 33. (884)
  - 37. MUD CREEK AT MAPLES, NORTH CAROLINA, May 10, 1907 Apr. 10, 1908. Reports, tabulations, and blueprints. (Rarely, official.) 9 x 11 folders,  $\frac{1}{4}$  in., in wooden box. R. 33. (997)
  - 38. NANTAHALA RIVER NEAR NANTAHALA, NORTH CAROLINA, May 22, 1907 Dec. 31, 1909. Reports, tabulations, and blueprints. (Rarely, official.) 9 x 11 folders,  $\frac{1}{2}$  in., in wooden box. R. 33. (1000)
  - 39. PIGEON RIVER AT CANTON, NORTH CAROLINA, May 25, 1907 Sept. 30, 1909. Reports, tabulations, and blueprints. (Rarely, official.) 9 x 11 folders,  $\frac{1}{4}$  in., in wooden box. R. 33. (993)
  - 40. IVY RIVER AT DEMOCRAT, NORTH CAROLINA, May 27 Dec. 31, 1907. Reports, tabulations, and blueprints. (Rarely, official.) 9 x 11 folders,  $\frac{1}{4}$  in., in wooden box. R. 33. (994)
  - 41. TUCKASEEGEE AT EAST LA PORT, NORTH CAROLINA, May 27, 1907 Sept. 30, 1924. Reports, tabulations, and blueprints. (Rarely, official.) 9 x 11 folders,  $\frac{1}{4}$  in., in wooden box. R. 33. (920)
  - 42. SWANANOA RIVER AT SWANANOA, NORTH CAROLINA, May 28, 1907 Sept. 30, 1909. Reports, tabulations, and blueprints. (Rarely, official.) 9 x 11 folders,  $\frac{1}{4}$  in., in wooden box. R. 33. (996)
  - 43. CLINCH RIVER AT CLINCHPORT, VIRGINIA, June 7, 1907 Dec. 31, 1909. Reports, tabulations, and blueprints. (Rarely, official.) 9 x 11 folders, \(\frac{1}{4}\) in., in wooden box. R. 33. (910)
  - 44. MIDDLE FORK, HOLSTON RIVER AT CHILHOWIE, VIRGINIA, June 8, 1907 Sept. 30, 1924. Reports, tabulations, and blueprints. (Rarely, official.) 9 x 11 folders,  $\frac{1}{2}$  in., in wooden box. R. 33. (867)
  - 45. SOUTH FORK, HOLSTON RIVER, NEAR CHILHOWIE, VIRGINIA, June 10, 1907 Sept. 30, 1909. Reports, tabulations, and blueprints. (Rarely, official.) 9 x 11 folders,  $\frac{1}{2}$  in., in wooden box. R. 33. (879)
  - 46. NORTH FORK, HOLSTON RIVER, AT SALTVILLE, VIRGINIA, June 11, 1907 Nov. 11, 1908. Reports, tabulations, and blueprints. (Rarely, official.) 9 x 11 folders,  $\frac{1}{2}$  in., in wooden box. R. 33. (892)
  - 47. LITTLE TENNESS E RIVER AT FRANKLIN, NORTH CAROLINA, June 12, 1907 Sept. 30, 1924. Reports, tabulations, and blueprints. (Rarely, official.) 9 x 11 folders,  $\frac{1}{2}$  in., in wooden box. R. 33. (891)
  - 48. CULLASAJA RIVER AT CULLASAJA, NORTH CAROLINA, June 13, 1907 Sept. 30, 1924. Reports, tabulations, and blueprints. (Rarely, official.) 9 x 11 folders,  $\frac{1}{4}$  in., in wooden box. R. 33. (1001)
    - 49. NORTH TOE RIVER AT SPRUCE PINE, NORTH CAROLINA, June 19, 1907 -

- Sept. 30, 1922. Reports, tabulations, and blueprints. (Rarely, official.) 8 x 10 folders, 1/2 in., in wooden box. R. 33. (624)
- 50. CUMBERLAND RIVER AT CUMBERIAND FALLS, KENTUCKY, Aug. 15, 1907 Mar. 25, 1925. Reports, tabulations, and blueprints. (Rarely, official.) 8 x 10 folders, 1/4 in., in wooden box. R. 33. (841)
- 51. CHECAH RIVER AT MILSAPS, NORTH CAROLINA, Aug. 24, 1907 June 30, 1908. Reports, tabulations, and blueprints. (Rarely, official.) 9 x 11 folders, 1/4 in., in wooden box. R. 33. (913)
- 52. SCOTT CREEK NEAR DILLSBORO, NORTH CAROLINA, Aug. 26, 1907 June 1, 1908. Reports, tabulations, and blueprints. (Rarely, official.) 9 x 11 folders, 1/4 in., in wooden box. R. 33. (916)
- 53. OCOM/LUFTY RIVER NEAR CHEROKEE, NORTH CAROLINA, Aug. 27, 1907 June 30, 1908. Reports, tabulations, and blueprints. (Rarely, official.) 9 x 11 folders, 1/4 in., in wooden box. R. 33. (914)
- 54. OLD MEASUREMENTS IN TENNESSEE BASIN, Mar. 11, 1900 Nov. 19, 1935. Geological survey, water resources, and discharge measurement notes. Filed alphabetically. (Monthly, official.) 5 x 8 sheets, 14 ft., in drawer of steel filing case. R. 214. (516)
- 55. PECULIAR MISCELLINEOUS NOTES OF CERTAIN INFORMATION, Mar. 22, 1900 Jan. 30, 1921. Regular forms showing description of river stations. (Annually, official.) 5 x 8 sheets, 4 in., in drawer of steel filing case. R. 214. (583)
- 56. CORRESPONDENCE, Feb. 21, 1911 June 10, 1936. General Correspondence, equipment, and requisitions. (Daily, official.) 9 x 12 folders, 1 ft. 6 in., in 2 drawers of steel filing case. R. 217. (632)
- 57. DOE RIVER AT BLEVINS, TENNESSEE, Dec. 9, 1911 July 28, 1915. Reports, tabulations, and blueprints. (Rarely, official.) 9 x 11 folders, 1/4 in., in wooden box. R. 33. (896)
- 58. DOE RIVER AT VALLEY FORGE, TENNESSEE, Dec. 9, 1911 Sept. 30, 1924. Reports, tabulations, and blueprints. (Rarely, official.) 9 x 11 folders, 1/2 in., in wooden box. R. 33. (805)
- 59. LITTLE TENNESSEE RIVER AT CALDERWOOD, TENNESSEE, Jan. 1, 1912 Sept. 30, 1924. Reports, tabulations, and blueprints. (Rarely, official.) 9 x 11 folders, 1/2 in., in wooden box. R. 33. (887)
- 60. MISCELLANEOUS RATING TABLES, Apr. 1, 1912 May 8, 1936. Regular forms showing meter number, condition of meter, and velocity of feet per second. (Monthly, official.) 5 x 8 sheets, 1 ft., in drawer of steel filing case. R. 214. (586)
- 61. NATAEOLA RIVER AT ALMOND, NORTH CAROLINA, Apr. 16, 1912 Sept. 30, 1924. Reports, tabulations, and blueprints. (Rarely, official.) 9 x 11 folders, 1/4 in., in wooden box. R. 33. (921)
  - 62. LITTLE TENNESSEE RIVER AT ALMOND, NORTH CAROLINA, Apr. 16,1912 -

- Nov. 30, 1917. Reports, tabulations, and blueprints. (Rarely, offi-cial.) 9 x 11 folders, 1/2 in., in wooden box. R. 33. (888)
- 63. CHEOAH RIVER AT JOHNSON, NORTH CAROLINA, Nov. 1, 1912 Sept. 30, 1924. Reports, tabulations, and blueprints. (Rarely, official.) 9 x 11 folders, 1/4 in., in wooden box. R. 33. (912)
- 64. OCOME RIVER AT EMF, TENNESSEE, Jan. 1, 1913 Sept. 30, 1924. Showing inspection location, drainage area, channel and control. (Rarely, official.) 8 1/2 x 10 folder, 1/2 in., in wooden box. R. 33. (1018)
- 65. TOPOGRAPHICAL AND PROFILE TRACING OF MINOR TRIBUTARIES AND LOWER TENNESSEE RIVER, 1913 1928. (Monthly, official.) 30 x 38 maps, 1 in., in drawer of steel filing case. R. 215. (637)
- 66. OLD GAGE BOOKS OF TENNESSEE BASIN, Jan. 1, 1914 Sept. 30, 1935. Record of daily observations showing river gage heights. (Annually, official.) 3 3/4 x 6 3/4 books, 22 ft., in 6 steel filing cabinets. R. 214. (555)
- 67. SOUTH FORK, CUMBERIAND RIVER AT NEVELSVILLE, KENTUCKY, Mar. 10, 1915 Sept. 30, 1924. Reports, tabulations, and blueprints. (Rarely, official.) 9 x 11 folders, 1/4 in., in wooden box. R. 33. (987)
- 68. OLD GAGE BOOKS OF CUMBERLAND BASIN, Apr. 30, 1915 Sept. 30, 1934. Record of daily observations showing river gage heights. (Annually, official.)  $33/4 \times 63/4$  books, 7 ft., in 2 drawers of steel filing case. R. 214. (553)
- 69. CUMBERLAND RIVER AT BURNSIDE, KENTUCKY, Sept. 30, 1915 Sept. 30, 1924. Reports, tabulations, and blueprints. (Rarely, official.) Folders, 1/4 in., in wooden box. R. 33. (842)
- 70. CANEY FORK NEAR ROCK ISLAND, TENNESSEE, Feb. 21, 1916 Sept. 30, 1924. Reports, tabulations, and blueprints. (Rarely, official.) 9 x 11 folders, 1/4 in., in wooden box. R. 33. (985)
- 71. COLLINS RIVER NEAR ROWLAND, TENNESSEE, Mar. 24, 1916 Sept. 30, 1924. Reports, tabulations, and blueprints. (Rarely, official.) 9 x 11 folders, 1/4 in., in wooden box. R. 33. (983)
- 72. ACCOUNTS AND CORRESPONDENCE, May 1, 1917 Dec. 31, 1928. Relative to work of geological survey. (Rarely, official.) 9 x 11 folders, 14 ft., in 3 drawers of steel filing case and 4 wooden boxes. R. 33. (1020)
- 73. CLINCH RIVER NEAR LONE MOUNTAIN, TENNESSEE, Oct. 31, 1918 Sept. 30, 1924. Reports, tabulations, and blueprints. (Rarely, official.) 9 x 11 folders, 1/4 in., in wooden box. R. 33. (925)
- 74. OBEY RIVER NEAR BOOM, TENNESSEE, Mar. 17, 1919 Sept. 30, 1924. Reports, tabulations, and blueprints. (Rarely, official.) 9 x 11 folders, 1/4 in., in wooden box. R. 33. (986)

- 75. POWELL RIVER NEAR ARTHUR, TENNESSEE, Oct. 1, 1919 Sept. 30, 1924. Records, tabulations, and blueprints. (Rarely, official.) 9 x 11 folders, 1/4 in., in wooden box. R. 33. (979)
- 76. APPENDIX A TO SUMMARY OF DATA AND COSTS OF TENNESSEE RIVER, 1920 to date. (Monthly, official.) 21 x 33 sheets, 1 in., in drawer of filing case. R. 215. (600)
- 77. HARPETH RIVER AT BELLEVUE, TENNESSEE, Apr. 4, 1920 Sept. 30, 1924. Records, tabulations, and blueprints. (Rarely, official.) 9 x 11 folders, 1/4 in., in wooden box. R. 33. (982)
- 78. NANTAHALA RIVER AT WESSER, NORTH CAROLINA, Apr. 15, 1920 Apr. 30, 1921. Reports, tabulations, and blueprints. (Rarely, official.) 9 x 11 folders, 1/2 in., in wooden box. R. 33. (999)
- 79. RED RIVER NEAR ADAMS, TEMMESSEE, May 25, 1920 Sept. 30,1924. Reports, tabulations, and blueprints. (Rarely, official.) 9 x 11 folders, 1/4 in., in wooden box. R. 33. (885)
- 80. NOLICHUCKY RIVER AT EMBREEVILLE, TENNESSEE, June 24, 1920 Sept. 30, 1924. Records, tabulations, and blueprints. (Rarely, official.) 9 x 11 folders, 1/2 in., in wooden box. R. 215. (872)
- 81. EMERY RIVER AT DEERMONT, TENNESSEE, July 15, 1920 Sept. 30, 1924. Reports, tabulations, and blueprints. (Rarely, official.) 9 x 11 folders, 1/4 in., in wooden box. R. 33. (080)
- 82. NORTH FORK HOLSTON RIVER AT MENDOTA, VIRGINIA, Oct. 1, 1920 Sept. 20, 1924. Reports, tabulations, and blueprints. (Rarely, official.) 9 x 11 folders, 1/4 in., in wooden box. R. 33. (890)
- 83. CLINCH RIVER AT SPEARS FERRY, VIRGINIA, Oct. 1, 1920 Sept. 30, 1924. Reports, tabulations, and blueprints. (Rarely, official.) 9 x 11 folders, 1/4 in., in wooden box. R. 33. (909)
- 84. POWELL RIVER NEAR PENNINGTON, VIRGINIA, Oct. 8, 1920 Sept. 30, 1924. Records, tabulations, and blueprints. (Rarely, official.) 9 x 11 folders, 1/4 in., in wooden box. R. 33. (922)
- 85. CLINCH RIVER AT CLEVELAND, VIRGINIA, Oct. 9, 1920 Sept. 30, 1924. Records, tabulations, and blueprints. (Rarely, official.) 9 x 11 folders, 1/4 in., in wooden box. R. 33. (911)
- 86. SOUTH FORK HOLSTON RIVER AT RIVERSIDE NEAR CHILHOWIE, VIRGINIA, Nov. 1, 1920 Sept. 30, 1924. Records, tabulations, and blueprints. (Rarely, official.) 9 x 11 folders, 1/4 in., in wooden box. R. 33. (880)
- 87. NORTH FORK, HOLSTON RIVER NEAR SALTVILLE, VIRGINIA, Nov. 2, 1020 Sept. 30, 1924. Reports, tabulations, and blueprints. (Rarely, official.) 9 x 11 folders, 1/2 in., in wooden box. R. 33. (803)
- 88. NOLICHUCKY RIVER NEAR MORRISTOWN, TENNESSEE, Nov. 15, 1920 Sept. 30, 1924. Reports, tabulations, and blueprints. (Rarely, official.) 9 x 11 folders, 1/4 in., in wooden box. R. 33. (869)

- 89. LITTLE PIGEON RIVER AT SEVIERVILLE, TENNESSEE, Nov. 23, 1920 Sept. 30, 1924. Reports, tabulations, and blueprints. (Rarely, official.) 9 x 11 folders, 1/4 in., in wooden box. R. 33. (868)
- 90. FRENCH BROAD RIVER AT BLANTYRE, NORTH CAROLINA, Dec. 11, 1920 Sept. 30, 1923. Reports, tabulations, and blueprints. (Rarely, official.) 9 x 11 folders, 1/4 in., in wooden box. R. 33. (883)
- 91. PIGEON RIVER NEAR CRABTREE, NORTH CAROLINA, Dec. 16, 1920 Sept. 30, 1924. Reports, tabulations, and blueprints. (Rarely, official.) 9 x 11 folders, 1/4 in., in wooden box. R. 33. (992)
- C2. TOPOGRAPHICAL AND PROFILE TRACINGS OF FRENCH BROAD RIVER AND TRIBUTARIES, 1921 1928. (Monthly, official.) 30 x 38 maps, 1 in., in drawer of steel filing case. R. 215. (644)
- 93. TOPOGRAPHICAL AND PROFILE TRACINGS OF MINOR TRIBUTARIES AND UPPER TENNESSEE RIVER, 1921 1928. (Monthly, official.) 30 x 38 maps, 1 in., in drawer of steel filing case. R. 215. (636)
- 94. TOPOGRAPHICAL AND PROFILE TRACINGS OF TRIBUTARIES AND LITTLE TENNESSEE RIVER, 1921 1928. (Monthly, official.) 30 x 38 maps, 1 in., in drawer of steel filing case. R. 215. (640)
- 95. OCOMALUFTY RIVER AT CHEROKEE, NORTH CAROLINA, Jan. 27, 1921 Sept. 30, 1924. Reports, tabulations, and blueprints. (Rarely, official.) 9 x 11 folders, 1/4 in., in wooden box. R. 33. (915)
- 96. TOPOGRAPHICAL SHEETS AND TRACINGS UPPER AND MIDDLE SECTIONS OF MAIN TENNESSEE RIVER, 1921 1928; May 1931. Blueprints, graphs, and drawings. (Monthly, official.) Variously sized blueprints and maps, 1 in. R. 215. (635)
- 97. RATING CURVES ON GRAPHS, 1921 1935. Original curves showing discharge for each station served by this office or agency. Filed alphabetically by names. (Daily, official.) 12 x 18 and 18 x 24 vols. (2), 2 in., on filing case. R. 215. (601)
- 98. SCOTT CREEK AT SYLVA, NORTH CAROLINA, Feb. 1, 1021 Aug. 8, 1922. Reports, tabulations, and blueprints. (Rarely, official.) 9 x 11 folders, 1/4 in., in wooden box. R. 33. (917)
- 99. OLD GAGE CHARTS, TENNESSEE BASIN I-OCOLL AT EMF, Feb. 5, 1921 Sept. 23, 1935. (Monthly, official.) 8 x 12 sheets, 9 ft., in 6 drawers of steel filing cabinets. R. 214. (550)
- 100. TRACINGS, GENERAL PLANS, AND PROFILES OF RESERVOIR AREAS AND THEIR CAPACITIES, May 24, 1921 May 1933. Blueprints, graphs, and drawings. (Weekly, official.) Variously sized sheets, 1 in., in drawer of steel filing case. R. 215. (645)
- 101. ANNUAL REPORTS, July 1, 1921 June 30, 1923. Covering cost of stream gaging. (Dead file, rarely, official.) 8 x 10 folders, 1/4 in., in pasteboard box. R. 33. (897)
  - 102. DAVIDSON RIVER NEAR BREVARD, NORTH CAROLINA, Sept. 30, 1921 -

- Sept. 30, 1924. Reports, tabulations, and blueprints. (Rarely, official.) 8 x 10 folders, 1/2 in., in wooden box. R. 33. (847)
- 103. GAGE REPORTS OF TOCCOA RIVER AT MORGANTON, GEORGIA, Dec. 31, 1921 Mar. 12, 1926. Bristol graphic charts showing heights of river at this point. (Rarely, official.) 10 x 10 bundle, 1 in., on steel shelf. R. 33. (1017)
- 104. RECORD OF TENNESSEE RIVER STAGES AT CHATTANOOGA, TENNESSEE, 1922 1933. (Rarely, official.) 3 1/4 x 5 1/4 cards, 2 in., in steel filing case. R. 214. (551)
- 105. GENERAL SCHEDULE OF SUPPLIES, Feb. 23, 1922 May 28, 1936. For cables, gaging car, blueprints, recorders, sounding equipment, and wells, Filed alphabetically. (Daily, official.) 9 x 12 folders, 1 ft. 6 in., in drawer of steel filing case. R. 217. (633)
- 106. AUTOMATIC GAGES, Apr. 9, 1922 June 16, 1924, General correspondence, price lists, and catalogues. (Dead file, rarely, official.) 8 x 10 folders, 1 in., in pasteboard box. R. 33. (938)
- 107. ACCOUNTS AND CORRESPONDENCE, July 8, 1922 Dec. 19, 1935. Of federal type stations and vouchers. (Daily, official.) 9 x 12 folders, 8 ft., in 4 drawers of steel filing case. R. 217. (629)
- 108. GENERAL CORRESPONDENCE AND REPORTS, Aug. 31, 1922 May 28, 1924. (Dead file, rarely, official.) 8 x 10 folder, 1/4 in., in pasteboard box. R. 33. (572)
- 109. CUMBERLAND RIVER AT BARBOURVILLE, KENTUCKY, Oct. 1, 1922 Jan. 14, 1925. Reports, tabulations, and blueprints. (Rarely, official.) 8 x 10 folders, 1/2 in., in wooden box. R. 33. (840)
- 110. CUMBERLAND RIVER AT CLARKSVILLE, TENNESSEE, Oct. 18, 1922 Sept. 30, 1924. Reports, tabulations, and blueprints. (Rarely, official.) 9 x 11 folders, in wooden box. R. 33. (991)
- 111. NEW RIVER, TENNESSEE, Nov. 19, 1922 Sept. 30, 1924. Reports, tabulations, and blueprints. (Rarely, official.) 9 x 11 folders, 1/2 in., in wooden box. R. 33. (874)
- 112. NEW RIVER NEAR NEW RIVER, TENNESSEE, Nov.19, 1922 Sept. 30, 1924. Reports, tabulations, and blueprints. (Rarely, official.) 9 x 11 folders, 1/4 in., in wooden box. R. 33. (988)
- 113. CANEY FORK NEAR SILVER POINT, TENNESSEE, Nov. 23, 1922 Sept. 30, 1924. Reports, tabulations, and blueprints. (Rarely, official.) 9 x 11 folders, 1/4 in., in wooden box. R. 33. (984)
- 114. MANUSCRIPT FOR STATE REPORT, Jan. 1, 1923 Dec. 31, 1930. Bulletin No. 4. Reports and charts. (Rarely, official.) 9 x 15 bundle, 3 in., on steel shelf. R. 33. (1010)
- 115. SUPPLIES AND EQUIPMENT, Mar. 10, 1923 Apr. 30, 1924. General correspondence and invoices. (Dead file, rarely, official.) 8 x 10 folders, 1/4 in., in pasteboard box. R. 33. (904)

- 116, MEMORANDA OF FIELD MEN, Mar. 17 18, 1923. General instructions to field engineers. (Dead file, rarely, official.) 8 x 10 folders, 1/4 in., in pasteboard box. R. 33. (036)
- 117. GENERAL CORRESPONDENCE, Apr. 13, 1923. (Dead file, rarely, official.) 8 x 10 folders, 1/4 in., in pasteboard box. R. 33. (940)
- 118. FEDERAL POWER COMMISSION MINUTES, June 15, 1923. General proceedings before commission. (Dead file, rarely, official.) 8 x 10 folders, 1 in., in pasteboard box. R. 33. (937)
- 119. CORRESPONDENCE AND STATEMENTS OF ACCOUNTS DIVISION, July 1, 1923 June 5, 1925. Relative to amounts of appropriations and expenditures. (Dead file, rarely official.) 8 x 10 folders, 1/2 in., in pasteboard box. R. 33. (857)
- 120. CUMBERLAND ACCOUNT, July 1, 1923 June 30, 1924. Invoices and statements. (Dead file, rarely, official.) 8 x 10 folder, 1/4 in., in pasteboard box. R. 33. (953)
- 121. DOTHAN, ALABAMA ACCOUNT, 1924, July 1, 1923 June 30, 1924. Complete record of bills rendered against common-wealth. (Rarely, official.) 8 x 10 folders, 1/2 in., in pasteboard box. R. 33. (848)
- 122. HARDAWAY CONSTRUCTION COMPANY ACCOUNTS FOR 1924, July 1, 1923 June 30, 1924. Complete files of bills rendered. (Dead file, rarely, official.) 8 x 10 folders, 1/2 in., in pasteboard box. R. 33. (862)
- 123. HOUSTON POWER COMPANY ACCOUNT, 1924, July 1, 1923 June 30, 1924. Complete record of bills rendered against Houston Power Company. (Dead file, rarely, official.) 8 x 10 folders, 1/2 in., in pasteboard box. R. 33. (860)
- 124. MONTHLY REPORTS OF TENNESSEE DISTRICT, July 1923 June 1934. General information relative to activities of District Engineer's Office. (Dead file, rarely, official.) 8 x 10 folders, 1 in., in pasteboard box. R. 33. (855)
- 125. NASHVILLE ACCOUNTS OF U. S. ARMY ENGINEERS, 1924, July 1, 1923 June 30, 1924. (Dead file, rarely, official.) 8 x 10 folders, 1/2 in., in pasteboard box. R. 23. (852)
- 126. TENNESSEE ACCOUNT OF U. S. GEOLOGICAL SURVEY, 1924, July 1, 1923 June 30, 1924. General information covering activities in this office. (Dead file, rarely, official.) 8 x 10 folders, 1/2 in., in pasteboard box. R. 33. (853)
- 127. CHATTANOOGA ACCOUNT OF U. S. ARMY ENGINEERS, July 1, 1923 June 30, 1924. Complete files showing purchases, expenditures, and expenses for fiscal year. (Dead file, rarely, official.) 8 x 10 folders, 2 in., in pasteboard box. R. 33. (854)
- 128. TENNESSEE RIVER ACCOUNT, 1924, OF TENNESSEE ELECTRIC POWER COMPANY, July 1, 1923 June 30, 1924. Statements, bills, and vouchers. (Dead file, rarely, official.) 8 x 10 folders, 1/2 in., in pasteboard box. R. 33. (928)

- 129. TENNESSEE STATE ACCOUNT OF TENNESSEE GEOLOGICAL SURVEY, 1924, July 1, 1923 June 30, 1924. Complete record of bills and cost. (Dead files, rarely, official.) 8 x 10 folders, 1 in., in pasteboard box. R. 33. (861)
- 130. GENERAL CORRESPONDENCE, July 3, 1923 May 22, 1924. (Dead file, rarely, official.) 8 x 10 folders, 1/4 in., in pasteboard box. R. 33. (905)
- 131. CORRESPONDENCE OF TENNESSEE GEOLOGICAL SURVEY, July 3, 1923 June 19, 1924. (Dead file, rarely, official.) 8 x 10 folders, 1/4 in., in pasteboard box. R. 33. (1026)
- 132. CORRESPONDENCE OF U. S. ARMY ENGINEERS, July 7, 1923 June 30, 1924. Between War Department and this office. (Dead file, rarely, official.) 8 x 10 folders, 1/4 in., in pasteboard box. R. 33. (576)
- 133. APPLICATIONS FOR EMPLOYMENT, July 10 Aug. 18, 1923. (Dead file, rarely, official.) 8 x 10 folders, 1/4 in., in pasteboard box. R. 33. (955)
- 134. CORRESPONDENCE OF DISTRICT ENGINEER, July 10, 1923 June 14, 1924. (Dead files, rarely, official.) 8 x 10 folders, 1/2 in., in pasteboard box. R. 33. (950)
- 135. JUNIOR ENGINEER, July 10, 1923 June 25, 1924. General instructions regarding work in this district. (Dead file, rarely, official.) 8 x 10 folders, 1/2 in., in pasteboard box. R. 33. (933)
- 136. REQUEST FOR DATA, July 11, 1923 June 28, 1924. Miscellaneous requests of stream flow in area covered by this office. (Dead file, rarely, official.) 8 x 10 folders, 1/4 in., in pasteboard box. R. 33. (902)
- 137. PERSONNEL NOTES, July 16, 1923 June 23, 1924. Mimeographed letters regarding personal speeches. (Dead file, rarely, official.) 8 x 10 folders, 1/2 in., in pasteboard box. R. 33. (899)
- 138. ASHEVILLE DISTRICT, July 16, 1923 June 27, 1924. Correspondence and reports covering miscellaneous matters. (Dead file, rarely, official.) 8 x 10 folders, 1/2 in., in pasteboard box. R. 33. (956)
- 139. JUNIOR ENGINEER'S FILE, July 16, 1923 Oct. 6, 1924. General and personal correspondence with instructions and reports. (Dead file, rarely, official.) 8 x 10 folders, 1/2 in., in pasteboard box. R. 33. (945)
- 140. ASSISTANT ENGINEER RECORDS, July 18 30, 1923. Letters and instructions regarding removal. (Dead file, rarely, official.) 8 x 10 folders, 1/4 in., in pasteboard box. R. 33. (942)
- 141. GENERAL CORRESPONDENCE, July 18 21, 1923. (Dead file, rarely, official.) 8 x 10 folders, 1/4 in., in pasteboard box. R. 33. (927)
- 142. CORRESPONDENCE OF ASSISTANT ENGINEER, July 18, 1923 Feb. 16, 1924. (Dead file, rarely, official.) 8 x 10 folders, 1/4 in., in pasteboard box. R. 33. (574)

- 156. LAUREL RIVER NEAR OTAS, KENTUCKY, Sept. 30, 1923 Sept. 30, 1924. Reports, tabulations, and blueprints. (Rarely, official.) 9 x 11 folder, 1/4 in., in wooden box. R. 33. (900)
- 157. REPORTS OF CUMBERLAND RIVER AT CARTHAGE, TENNESSEE, Sept. 30, 1923 Sept. 30, 1924. Reports, tabulations, and blueprints. (Rarely, official.) 8 x 10 folders, 1/4 in., in wooden box. R. 33. (843)
- 158. ROCK CASTLE RIVER, ROCK CASTLE SPRINGS, KENTUCKY, Oct. 1, 1923 Sept. 30, 1924. Reports, tabulations, and blueprints. (Rarely, official.) 9 x 11 folders, 1/4 in., in wooden box. R. 33. (989)
- 159. CHIEF HYDRAULIC ENGINEER, Oct. 3 Nov. 10, 1923. General correspondence regarding errors concerning water run-off and rainfall. (Dead file, rarely, official.) 8 x 10 folders, 1 in., in pasteboard box. R. 33. (930)
- 160. U. S. WEATHER BUREAU, Oct. 13, 1923 June 10, 1924. Correspondence and reports on weather conditions in this area. (Rarely, official.) 8 x 10 folders, 1/4 in., in pasteboard box. R. 33. (908)
- 161. GENERAL CORRESPONDENCE, Nov. 5, 1923. (Dead file, rarely, official.) 8 x 10 folders, 1/4 in., in pasteboard box. R. 33. (573)
- 162. GENERAL CORRESPONDENCE, Nov. 7 19, 1923. Between district engineer and Washington office relative to soil survey in various Alabama and Florida counties. (Dead file, rarely, official.) 8 x 10 folders, 1/4 in., in pasteboard box. R. 33. (859)
- 163. GENERAL CORRESPONDENCE OF TENNESSEE POWER COMPANY, Nov. 8, 1923 May 7, 1924. (Dead file, rarely, official.) 8 x 10 folders, 1/4 in., in pasteboard box. R. 33. (906)
- 164. CIRCULAR LETTERS AND MEMORANDA TO DISTRICT ENGINEERS, Nov. 10, 1923 June 25, 1924. General correspondence and instructions from Washington office. (Dead file, rarely, official.) 8 x 10 folders, 1/2 in., in pasteboard box. R. 33. (929)
- 165. GENERAL CORRESPONDENCE, Nov. 13, 1923 Apr. 11, 1924. (Dead file, rarely, official.) 8 x 10 folders, 1/4 in., in pasteboard box. R. 33. (934)
- 166. KNOXVILLE POWER COMPANY AND ALUMINUM COMPANY OF AMERICA, Nov. 13, 1923 June 9, 1924. General correspondence regarding stream flow and other matters. (Dead file, rarely, official.) 8 x 10 folders, 1/4 in., in pasteboard box. R. 33. (943)
- 167. OLD MEASUREMENTS IN WEST TENNESSEE, Nov. 22, 1923 Apr. 27, 1936. Level notes showing station, B.S., HT. of INST., F.S. and elevations. Filed alphabetically. (Monthly, official.) 5 x 8 sheets, 2 ft., in drawer of steel filing case. R. 214. (515)
- 168. GENERAL ORDERS AND INSTRUCTIONS, Dec. 8, 1923 Apr. 28, 1924. (Dead file, rarely, official.) 8 x 10 folders, 1/4 in., in pasteboard box. R. 33. (939)

- 169. HALE'S BAR HEAD-WATER GAGE CHARTS, 1924 1927. From Tennessee Power Company long distance gage in power house. (Rarely, official.) 9 x 15 bundle, 9 in., on steel shelf. R. 33. (1006)
- 170. PROFILE SHEETS AND TRACINGS OF UPPER SECTION OF TENNESSEE RIVER, 1924 1927. (Monthly, official.) 30 x 38 maps, 1 in., in drawer of steel filing case. R. 215. (642)
- 171. TOPOGRAPHICAL SHEETS AND TRACINGS OF LOWER SECTION OF MAIN TENNESSEE RIVER, 1924 1927. Blueprints, maps, graphs, and drawings. (Monthly, official.) 30 x 38 maps, 1 in., in drawer of steel filing case. R. 215. (634)
- 172. TOCCOA RIVER AND DIAL, GEORGIA GAGE REPORTS, Jan. 1, 1924 Nov. 18, 1928. Bristol graphic chart showing heights of river at this point. (Rarely, official.) 12 x 12 bundle, 1 in., on steel shelf. R. 33. (1015)
- 173. TOPOGRAPHICAL AND PROFILE TRACINGS OF HIWASSEE RIVER AND TRIBUTARIES, 1924 1928. (Monthly official.) 30 x 38 maps, 1 in., in drawer of steel filing case. R. 215. (641)
- 174. CUMBERLAND HYDRO ELECTRIC POWER COMPANY, 1924 1930. Correspondence relative to project 389. (Seldom, official.) 8 x 10 1/2 folders, 1 in., in drawer of steel filing case. R. 220. (488)
- 175. TOPOGRAPHICAL AND PROFILE TRACINGS OF CLINCH RIVER AND TRIBUTARIES, 1924 1933. (Monthly, official.) 30 x 38 maps, 1 in., in drawer of steel filing case. R. 215. (639)
- 176. CANEY FORK RIVER AT SILVER POINT, TENNESSEE, 1924, Mar. 10 Sept. 30, 1933. Graphic chart showing heights of river at this point. (Rarely, official.) 8 x 12 bundle, 1/2 in., on steel shelf. R. 33. (1014)
- 177. NEWS LETTERS, Apr. June 1924. Printed letters from Washington office and letters from this office. (Dead file, rarely, official.) 8 x 10 folders, 1 in., in pasteboard box. R. 33. (900)
- 178. GENERAL CORRESPONDENCE, Apr. 8 May 16, 1924. Regarding water analysis. (Dead file, rarely, official.) 8 x 10 folders, 1/4 in., in pasteboard box. R. 33. (957)
- 179. PIGEON RIVER ACCOUNT, Apr. 16 July 1, 1924. Bills and reports. (Dead file, rarely, official.) 8 x 10 folders, 1/4 in., in pasteboard box. R. 33. (951)
- 180. FLOOD RECORDS, June 13, 1924 Mar. 29, 1929. Data covering floods, and general information of streams at flood stages, Cumberland and Tennessee river basin, Carter County flood, and Cumberland Plateau flood. (Rarely, official.) 8  $1/2 \times 10 1/2$  folders, 6 in., in drawer of steel filing case. R. 214. (514)
  - 181. KENTUCKY STATE ACCOUNT OF KENTUCKY GEOLOGICAL SURVEY, 1924,

- Aug. 31, 1924 Feb. 29, 1925. (Rarely, official.) 8 x 10 folders, 1/4 in., in pasteboard box. R. 33. (858)
- 182. CURRENT MEASUREMENT IN CUMBERLAND BASIN, Oct. 13, 1924 May 24, 1936. Regular forms and discharge measurement notes showing tables, reports, and findings. Arranged alphabetically. (Daily, official.) 5 x 8 sheets, 1 ft., in drawer of steel filing cese. R. 214. (584)
- 183. DUCK RIVER, COLUMBIA, TENNESSEE, Oct. 28 Dec. 23, 1924.
  Bristol charts and graphs showing heights of river at this point. (Rarely, official.) 10 x 10 bundle, 1/4 in., on steel shelf. R. 33. (1016)
- 184. HIAWASSEE RIVER, CHARLESTON, TENNESSEE, Dec. 10, 1924 Sept. 25, 1926. Graphic chart showing heights of river at this point. (Rarely, official.) 12 x 12 bundle, 1/4 in., on steel shelf. R. 33. (1013)
- 185. HALE'S BAR, DEAD WATER GAGE CHARTS, Jan. 1, 1925 June 4, 1930. Graphic charts showing various elevations of dead water. (Rarely, official.) 9 x 15 bundle, 9 in., on steel shelf. R. 33. (1003)
- 186. DROUGHTS, 1925 1935. Data showing general information regarding various streams. (Monthly, official.) Folders, 6 in., in drawer of steel filing case. R. 214. (512)
- 187. BULLETINS OF WATER RESOURCES, June 1925 1936. Technical papers referring to water recourses. Indexed. (Frequently, official.) 9 1/2 x 11 1/2 book, 1 ft., in wooden filing cabinet. R. 220. (486)
- 188. CURRENT GAGE CHARTS IN TENNESSEE BASIN, Sept, 12, 1925 to date. (Monthly, official.) 8 x 12 folders, 2 ft. 6 in., in 2 drawers of steel filing cabinet. R. 214. (544)
- 189. TOPOGRAPHICAL TRACINGS OF HOLSTON RIVER AND TRIBUTARIES, 1926 1928. (Monthly, official.) 30 x 38 maps, 1 in., in drawer of steel filing case. R. 215. (643)
- 190. TOPOGRAPHICAL TRACINGS OF HOLSTON RIVER AND TRIBUTARIES, 1926 1927. Showing discharge in cubic feet per second, and possible horse power per foot head with average and minimum of each. (Rarely, official.) 10 x 18 sheets, 3 in., in drawer of steel filing case. Dirty. R. 214. (588)
- 191. WATER POWER CENSUS, 1926 1927. Data showing number of plants, horse power, name of stream and location, total capacity of water wheels and generators. (Seldom, official.) 8 x 10 1/2 folders, 1 in., in drawer of steel filing case. R. 220. (496)
- 192. TOPOGRAPHICAL AND PROFILE TRACINGS OF TRIBUTARIES AND ELK AND DUCK RIVERS, 1927 1928. (Monthly, official.) 30 x 38 maps, 1 in., in drawer of steel filing case. R. 220. (215)
- 193. STATION FIELD DESCRIPTION OF ALL STATIONS, 1927 1936. Blue prints, charts, and tables describing all stations in field. (Daily, official.)  $8\ 1/2\ x\ 11$  folders, 1 ft. 2 in., in drawer of steel filing case. R. 214. (513)

- 194. ACCOUNTS, Apr. 1, 1927 Apr. 30, 1936. Public vouchers, ledger sheets, chargo sheets, and record of government shipments and local telephone service. (Daily, official.) 9 x 12 sheets, 1 ft. 6 in., in wooden cabinet. R. 217. (630)
- 195. PHOTOGRAPHS AND FILMS, Dec. 1927 Jan. 1936. Showing conditions and surrounding of gage stations. (Frequently, official.) 2 x 4 and 3 x 6 covers, 9 in., in steel filing case. R. 214. (597)
- 196. DURATION CURVE DATA, 1928 1930. Blueprints and maps relative to curves in rivers. (Frequently, official.) Folders, 2 in., in drawer of steel filing case. R. 214. (510)
- 197. GENERAL CORRESPONDENCE, June 12, 1928 July 13, 1931. Relative to work of Geological Survey of Water Resources branch. (Rarely, official.) 9 x 11 folders, 6 ft. 6 in., in 3 drawers of steel filing case. R. 33. (1007)
- 198. FCP PROJECT 893, LAUREL AND ROCK CASTLE RIVERS, 1929 1932. Correspondence referring to permit issued for project. (Occasionally, official.)  $8 \times 10^{\frac{1}{2}}$  folders, 1 in., in drawer of steel filing case. R. 220. (497)
- 199. FPC 16, MISSISSIPPI POWER COMPANY, 1929 1933. Blueprints and correspondence referring to permit issued to above power company. (Occasionally, official.)  $8 \times 10^{\frac{1}{2}}$  folders, 1 in., in drawer of steel filing case. R. 220. (502)
- 200. BLUEPRINTS AND DRAWINGS COVERING WATERS OF AREA SERVED BY THIS STATION, 1929 May 23, 1934. (Monthly, official.)  $8\frac{1}{2} \times 10\frac{1}{2}$  and 20 x 25 bundles, 3 in., in 2 steel drawers. R. 214. (587)
- 201. OLD GAGE BOOKS, WESS, TENNESSEE, July 1, 1929 Sept. 30, 1934. Record of daily observations showing river gage heights. (Annually, official.) 3 3/4 x 6 3/4 books, 1 ft. 10 in. R. 214. (554)
- 202. HOLSTON RIVER POWER COMPANY, PROJECT 361, Sept. 1929 Dec. 31, 1935. General correspondence. (Seldom, official.)  $8 \times 10^{\frac{1}{2}}$  folders, 1 in., in drawer of steel filing case. R. 220. (494)
- 203. CRS TOPOGRAPHICAL SHEETS OF LAUREL AND ROCK CASTLE RIVERS, 1930. Profile and topographical maps. (Monthly, official.) Maps and charts, 2 in., in drawer of steel filing case. R. 215. (603)
- 204. CRS TOPOGRAPHICAL SHEETS OF CANEY FORK AND HARPETH RIVER, Jan. 1930. (Monthly, official.) Sheets, 2 in., in drawer of steel filing case. R. 215. (605)
- 205. CRS TOPOGRAPHICAL SHEETS OF SOUTH FORK OF CUMBERLAND RIVER AND TRIBUTARIES, 1930 Nov. 5, 1931. (Monthly, official.) 27 x 40 maps, 2 in., in drawer of steel filing case. R. 215. (604)
- 206. CUMBERLAND RIVER SURVEY AND MAIN RIVER TOPOGRAPHICAL SHEETS, 1930 Dec. 22, 1932. (Monthly, official.) Variously sized maps and charts, 2 in., in drawer of steel filing case. R. 215. (602)

- 207. TENNESSEE POWER COMPANY DAILY CHARTS FOR HALE'S BARD, June 5, 1930 Nov. 3, 1931. (Rarely, official.) 9 x 14 bundle, 3 in., on steel shelf. R. 33. (1005)
- 208. WEEKLY GAGE CARDS OF TERNESSEE BASIN, Oct. 1, 1930 to date. Record of river stages, and inspection of water stage as recorded by observer. (Monthly, official.)  $3\frac{1}{2} \times 6$  cards, 1 ft. 6 in., in drawer of steel filing case. R. 214. (557)
- 209. BRIDGE DATA, 1931. Date and blueprints relating to bridge openings. (Seldom, official.)  $8 \times 10^{\frac{1}{2}}$  folders, 1 in., in drawer of steel filing case. R. 220. (489)
- 210. HYDROGRAPHS OF VARIOUS STREAMS IN THIS AREA, 1932 1933. Regular graph sheets for taking the hydrograph of river and its tributaries. (Annually, official.) 20 x 26 sheets, 2 in., in drawer of steel filing case. R. 214. (589)
- 211. MISCELLANEOUS CORRESPONDENCE, 1932 1933. Regarding gages and discontinuance of stations. (Annually, official.)  $8\frac{1}{2}$  x 11 folders, 4 in., in drawer of steel filing case. R. 214. (511)
- 212. LEDGER SHEETS, July 1, 1932 June 1936. Indexed. (Daily, official.) 11 x 16 and 12 x 16 vols. (2), 3 in., on filing case. R. 215. (628)
- 213. CURRENT GAGE CHARTS OF CUMBERIAND BASIN, Oct. 15, 1932 May 28, 1936. Gurley gage height record 9 281. Arranged alphabetically. (Older records annually; later ones weekly, official.) 8 x 13 sheets, 9 in., in drawer of steel filing case. R. 214. (548)
- 214. NEW GAGE BOOKS OF TENNESSEE BASIN, Jan. 1, 1933 Mar. 31, 1936. Records of observations showing gago height of various streams in this basin, time and date. (Frequently, official.)  $3 \frac{3}{4} \times 6 \frac{3}{4}$  books, 2 ft., in steel filing case. R. 214. (598)
- 215. WEEKLY GAGE CARDS OF CUMBERLAND BASIN, 1933 1936. Record of gage heights as reported daily by observer. (Monthly, official.)  $3\frac{1}{2}$  x 6 cards, 10 in., in steel filing case. R. 214. (558)
- 216. NEW GAGE BOOKS OF CUMBERLAND BASIN, Apr. 1, 1933 Mar. 31, 1936. Records of observation showing gage heights of various streams, time, and dates of readings. (Monthly, official.) 3 3/4 x 6 3/4 books, 1 ft., in steel filing case. R. 214. (599)
- 217. OLD GAGE CHARTS OF CUMBERLAND BASIN, Apr. 22, 1933 Sept. 28, 1935. Weekly chart showing stage of stream. Arranged alphabetically. (Weekly, official.) 8 x 14 sheets, 2 ft., in 2 drawers of steel filing case. R. 214. (582)
- 218. MONTHLY REPORTS, July 1, 1933 June 30, 1934. General monthly reports sent to Washington. (Frequently, official.) 8 x  $10\frac{1}{2}$  book, 3 in., in wooden filing cabinet. R. 220. (485)
  - 219. HYDROFORMS OF VARIOUS STREAMS IN THIS AREA, 1934 July 23, 1935.

Regular graph sheets for taking hydrograph of rivers and tributaries. (Annually, official.) 20 x 26 sheets, 2 in., in drawer of steel filing case. R. 214. (556)

- 220. NEW GAGE BOOKS OF WEST TENNESSEE, 1934 1936. Records of observations showing gage heights of various streams, time, and date of reading. (Rarely, official.) 3 3/4 x 6 3/4 books, 3 in., in steel filing case. R. 214. (596)
- 221. STATION FILES OF CUMBERLAND BASIN, 1934 1936. Tables and complete information pertaining to geological findings regarding water supply in this section. (Daily, official.)  $8\frac{1}{2}$  x 11 folders, 1 ft. 6 in., in 3 drawers of steel filing case. R. 214. (519)
- 222. STATION FILES OF TENNESSEE BASIN, 1934 1936. Tabulations, tables, data, charts, and blueprints pertaining to various stations under this office. Filed alphabetically. (Daily, official.) 10 x 12 folders, 6 ft. 3 in., in 12 drawers of steel filing cabinet. R. 214. (518)
- 223. STATION FILES OF WEST TENNESSEE, 1934 1936. Tables, maps, and complete information pertaining to geological findings relative to water supply in this section. (Daily, official.)  $8\frac{1}{2}$  x 11 folders, 6 in., in drawer of steel filing case. R. 214. (520)
- 224. TENNESSEE DEVELOPED WATER POWER, 1934 1936. Correspondence and reports referring to water power plants of 100 horsepower or more. (Seldom, official.)  $8 \times 10\frac{1}{2}$  folders, 2 in., in drawer of steel filing case. R. 220. (495)
- 225. WEEKLY GAGE CARDS OF WEST TENNESSEE, 1934 1936. Record of gage heights as reported by observer. (Monthly, official.)  $3\frac{1}{2} \times 6$  cards, 8 in., in steel filing case. R. 214. (559)
- 226. SIXTY DAY CHARTS, OCCEE RIVER, McHARGE, TENNESSEE, Feb. 27, 1934 Apr. 8, 1936. Graphic forms showing continuous stage of various rivers at different points in this area. (Annually, official.) Variously sized sheets, 1 in., in drawer of steel filing case. R. 214. (570)
- 227. CURRENT MEASUREMENTS OF TENNESSEE BASIN, Mar. 24, 1934 to date. Regular form discharge measurement notes. Filed alphabetically. (Monthly, official.) 5 x 8 cards, 3 ft. 6 in., in drawer of steel filing case. R. 214. (508)
- 228. SIXTY DAY CHARTS OF CANEY FORK RIVER, ROCK ISLAND TENNESSEE, Sept. 28, 1934 June 11, 1935. Graphic forms showing continuous stage of various rivers at different points in this area. (Annually, official.) Variously sized sheets, 2 in., in drawer of steel filing case. R. 214. (563)
- 229. SIXTY DAY CHARTS OF CANEY FORK RIVER, SILVER POINT, TENNESSEE, Nov. 22, 1934 Nov. 7, 1935. Graphic forms showing continuous stage of various rivers at different points in this area. (Annually, official.) Variously sized sheets, 1 in., in drawer of steel filing case. R. 214. (568)

- 230. RECORDER INSPECTION REPORTS ON ALL STATIONS, Dec. 6, 1934 Jan. 6, 1936. Form 9-176, Gage Book. Index. (Monthly, official.) 5 x 8 cards, 3 in., in drawer of steel filing case. R. 214. (517)
- 231. UNCHECKED MEASUREMENTS OF ALL STATIONS, Dec. 26, 1934 June 20, 1936. Regular form discharge measurement notes and supplementary discharge notes. Filed alphabetically. (Monthly, official.) 5 x 8 cards, 6 in., in drawer of steel filing case. R. 214. (509)
- 232. GAGING FLOW OF STREAMS, 1935. Instructions, operations, and maintenance of gaging stations. (Frequently, official.) 8 x  $10\frac{1}{2}$  book, 2 in., in wooden filing cabinet. R. 220. (487)
- 233. SIXTY DAY CHARTS OF WATAUGA RIVER, ELIZABETHTON, TENNESSEE, Mar. 28 Apr. 27, 1935. Graphic forms showing stage of various rivers at different points in this area. (Annually, official.) Variously sized sheets, 1 in., in drawer of steel filing case. R. 214. (564)
- 234. SIXTY DAY CHARTS OF OCCEE RIVER, PARKSVILLE, TENNESSEE, Sept. 21, 1935 Mar. 10, 1936. Graphic forms showing continuous stages of various rivers at different points in this area. (Occasionally, official.) Variously sized sheets, 1 in., in drawer of steel filing case. R. 214. (565)
- 235. SIXTY DAY CHARTS OF LITTLE TENNESSEE RIVER, CALDERWOOD, TENNESSEE, Sept. 24, 1935 Apr. 4, 1936. Graphic forms showing continuous stages of various rivers at different points in this area. (Occasionally, official.) Variously sized sheets, 1 in., in drawer of steel filing case. R. 214. (566)
- 236. SIXTY DAY CHARTS OF DUCK RIVER, COLUMBIA, TENNESSEE, Oct. 23 Nov. 13, 1935. Graphic forms showing continuous stages of various rivers at different points in this area. (Annually, official.) Variously sized sheets, 1 in., in drawer of steel filing case. R. 214. (567)
- 237. SIXTY DAY CHARTS OF TOCCOA RIVER, BLUE RIDGE, GEORGIA, Oct. 24, 1935 Mar. 13, 1936. Graphic forms showing continuous stages of various rivers at different points in this area. (Annually, official.) Variously sized sheets, 1 in., in drawer of steel filing case. R. 214. (569)
- 238. SIXTY DAY CHARTS OF HIWASSEE RIVER, CHARLESTON, TENNESSEE, Nov. 14, 1935 May 28, 1936. Graphic forms showing continuous stages of various rivers at different points in this area. (Monthly, official.) Variously sized sheets, 1 in., in drawer of steel filing case. R. 214. (560)
- 239. SIXTY DAY CHARTS OF NOLICHUCKY RIVER, MORRISTOWN, TENNESSEE, Dec. 6, 1935 May 26, 1936. Graphic forms showing continuous stage of various rivers at different points in this area. (Occasionally, official.) Variously sized sheets, 3 in., in drawer of steel filing case. R. 214. (562)
- 240. SIXTY DAY CHARTS OF PIGEON RIVER, HARTFORD, TENNESSEE, Dec. 6, 1935 May 5, 1936. Graphic forms showing continuous stages of various rivers at different points in this area. (Occasionally, official.)

Variously sized sheets, 1 in., in drawer of steel filing case. R. 214. (561)

- 241. OCOEE-EMF, Mar. 10 Apr. 8, 1936. Graphic forms showing continuous stages of various rivers at different points in this area. (Monthly, official.) Variously sized sheets, 1 in., in drawer of steel filing case. R. 214. (571)
- 242. CURRENT MEASUREMENTS IN WEST TENNESSEE, Oct. 21, 1935 Apr. 27, 1936. Regular forms and discharge measurement notes showing tables, reports, and findings. Arranged alphabetically. (Monthly, official.) 5 x 8 sheets, 3 in., in drawer of steel filing case. R. 214. (585)
- 243. BLUEPRINTS, n.d. List of all developed small water power projects in Tennessee. (Seldom, official.) 18 x 24 roll, 1 in., in drawer of steel filing case. R. 220. (503)
- 244. HIAWASSEE RIVER NEAR HAYESVILLE, NORTH CAROLINA, n.d. Reports, tabulations, and blueprints. (Rarely, official.) 9 x 11 folders,  $\frac{1}{4}$  in., in wooden box. R. 33. (923)
- 245. MAP FOR STATE OF GEORGIA, n.d. Showing location of existing gaging stations and sites of proposed stations. (Frequently, official.) 1 in. R. 220. (504)
- 246. 10 SLIDE PLATES, n.d. Pictures of river, small streams, and reservoir conditions. (Rarely, official.) 5 3/4 x 6 3/4 cardboard box, 2 in., on shelf. R. 33. (1004)

## HUNTINGDON

WATER RESOURCES BRANCH, DIVISION OF SURFACE WATER SUBSTATION

Post Office, Huntingdon, Tennessee

The date of establishment of this office is unknown to the present personnel. The office has maintained quarters at its present address since inception. Records are sent to the Regional Office at Chattanooga; none has been lost or destroyed, and none has been sent to Washington.

247. CORRESPONDENCE, 1934 to date. Between this office and Chattanooga office concerning surveys made at certain points in different
rivers, determining depth, speed, rise, and fall. (Frequently, official.) 8 x 12 folders, 2 ft., in drawer of steel filing case. R. 200
(1)

#### KNOXVILLE

WATER RESOURCES BRANCH, DIVISION OF SURFACE WATER SUBSTATION

Post Office, Main and Walnut Sts.

This office was established in 1934 at its present address. Substation reports are destroyed when embodied in general reports, but all other records are retained; none has been lost or destroyed, and none has been sent to Washington. Monthly reports are sent to the District Office at Chattanooga, Tennessee.

248. RECORDS OF U. S. GEOLOGICAL SURVEY, Nov. 1934 to date. Daily records, technical reports, river forecast by TVA, copies of reports, and correspondence. Arranged by subjects. (Frequently, official.) 9 x 12 folders, 2 ft., in metal filing case. R. 3. (161)

#### MEMPHIS

WATER RESOURCES BRANCH, DIVISION OF SURFACE WATER SUBOFFICE Federal Bldg., Front St. at Madison Ave.

The date of establishment of this office is unknown to the present personnel. The office has maintained quarters at its present address since inception. Useless papers are destroyed in accordance with regulations governing their disposal. All other records have been retained. This office has jurisdiction over eastern and middle Arkansas and operates directly under the District Office at Fort Smith, Arkansas, where all data is sent.

- 249. LETTERS RECEIVED, 1935 1936. From Fort Smith District Office relative to river gages, observers' work, and miscellaneous data. Arranged alphabetically. (Frequently, official.) 3 x 12 folders, 6 in., in 2 drawers of steel filing case. R. 336. (2344)
- 250. MISSISSIPPI AND ARKANSAS RIVERS SURVEYS, 1935 1937. Form 9-213A, Graph Sheet; Form 9-275B, Discharge Measurement Note; and blue-prints and letters received from Fort Smith relative to surveys. Arranged alphabetically. (Frequently, official.) 9 x 12 folders, 6 in., in drawer of steel filing case. R. 336. (2346)
- 251. ARMY ENGINEERS! CORRESPONDENCE AND REPORTS, 1936 1937. Between this office and Memphis engineer district relative to measurements of Mississippi River at Beale St. showing gage height; and Form 9-207, Geological Survey. Arranged alphabetically. (Frequently, official.) 9 x 12 folders, 3 in., in drawer of steel filing case. R. 336. (2343)
- 252. MEASUREMENT NOTES, 1937. Form 9-275, Discharge Measurement Note, and Form 9-275D, Supplementary Discharge Measurement Note, covering Mississippi River here, showing dates, party making survey, width, area, velocity, discharge, gage, readings, and general remarks. Arranged alphabetically. (Frequently, official.) 5 x 8 sheets, 3 in., in drawer of steel filing case. R. 336. (2347)

253. WEEKLY GAGE CARDS OF ARKANSAS STREAMS, 1937. Showing gage readings of water and weather conditions for each day, with signature of observer of district from which cards were sent. Arranged alphabetically. (Frequently, official.) 3 x 6 cards, 6 in., in card cabinet. R. 336. (2345)

## THE NATIONAL PARK SERVICE

#### CHATTANOOGA

CHATTANOOGA NATIONAL CEMETERY OFFICE OF THE SUPERINTENDENT

(A) Barn, Chattanooga Nat'l. Cemetery

(B) Superintendent's Lodge, S. entrance to Chattanooga Nat'l. Cemetery

Established 1893 (month and day not available), this cemetery was formerly under the jurisdiction of the War Department. No records are destroyed except when authorized by Washington. Copies of all transactions are sent to Washington, and records are sent when requested.

254. NORWOOD'S MAP OF BATTLEFIELD OF CHICKAMAUGA, EAST AND MIDDLE TENNESSEE, 1863-1874. Volume compiled in June and July 1863, and published by Chief Engineer in 1874. (Rarely, official.) 18 x 24 volume., 2 in., wrapped in burlap. Hay loft (Bldg. A). (147)

255. BURIAL REGISTERS SHOWING DATES OF DEATH, RANK AND REGIMENT, 1863 - 1903. Records of death and burial. (Rarely.) 12 x 18 and 15 x 18 vols. (2), 6 in., in wooden box. Hay left (Bldg.A). (152)

256. COPIES OF LETTERS SENT BY SUPERINTENDENT, June 15, 1868 - Dec. 6, 1911. Letters written by Superintendent of cemetery. Indexed. (Rarely, official.) Variously sized vols. (11), 2 ft., in wooden box. Bindings broken. Hay loft (Bldg. A). (153)

257. COPIES OF LETTERS RECEIVED BY SUPERINTENDENT, Jan. 11, 1869 - Dec. 29, 1906. Correspondence received by superintendent. Indexed. (Rarely, official, public.) Variously sized vols. (5), 1 in., in wooden box. Hay loft (Bldg. A). (159)

258. BURIAL REGISTER, 1869 - 1936. Complete detailed records of each burial. Filed alphabetically. Indexed. (Daily, public.) 14 x 20 vols. and loose-leaf books, 1 ft. 4 in., in fireproof field safe. Superintendent's office, 1st floor (Bldg.B). (109)

259. VISITORS TO NATIONAL CEMETERY OF CHATTANOOGA, Apr. 1876 - Mar. 1911. Record of names and addresses of people visiting the National Cemetery. (Rarely, official.) 12 x 18 vols., 2 ft., in wooden box. Hay loft (Bldg.A). (158)

260. ACCOUNTS OF EXPENDITURES, July 1, 1876 - Feb. 3, 1892. Records showing amount of expenditures. Indexed. (Rarely, official.) 12 x 16 and 14 x 20 vols. (2)., in wooden box. Hay loft (Bldg. A). (154)

261. REPORTS OF PERSONS AND ARTICLES, 1878 - 1907. Regular forms

- showing amounts paid for labor, rent, and maintenance of grounds. (Rarely, official, public.) 4 x 8 folders, 2 ft., in wooden box. Hay loft (Bldg. A). (160)
- 262. MONTHLY REPORTS OF CONDITION OF CHATTANOOGA TENNESSEE NATIONAL CEMETERY, Mar. 1878 Nov. 1905. Reports showing condition of grounds, buildings, graves, headstones, interments, and general condition of cemetery. (Rarely, official, public.) 8 x 15 folders, 2 ft., in wooden box. Hay loft (Bldg. A). (163)
- 263. MISCELLANEOUS RECORDS, ODDS AND ENDS, TELEGRAMS, INTERMENT REPORTS, LETTERS, 1880 1913. Reports and tabulations covéring subjects as mentioned in title. (Rarely, official, public.) Variously sized bundles, 6 in., in wooden box. Hay loft (Bldg. A). (145)
- 264. RECEIPT ROLLS, 1882 1904. Receipt rolls to the quartermaster for monthly pay for superintendent of cemetery and staff workers, signed by superintendent, staff, and witness. (Rarely, official, public.) 4 x 8 folders, and bundles, 1 ft., in wooden box. Hay loft (Bldg. A). (162)
- 265. PROPOSALS FOR SUPPLIES, CONTRACTS, AND BIDS FOR VARIOUS WORK IN CEMETERY, 1883 1896. File containing regular printed forms. (Rarely, official.) 8 x  $10\frac{1}{2}$  bundles, 1 ft., in wooden box. Hay loft (Bldg. A). (148)
- 266. ROSTER OF NAMES OF MEMBERS KNOWN AND UNKNOWN OF THE 9TH REGIMENT, OHIO VOLUNTARY INFANTRY, BURIED IN NATIONAL CEMETERY OF CHATTANOOGA, Feb. 7, 1887 only. Records showing name, birthplace, county, and state of person buried. (Mostly of foreign birth.) (Rarely, public.) 8 x 10 vols., 1 in., in wooden box. Hay loft (Bldg. A). (150)
- 267. QUARTERLY RETURN OF QUARTERMASTER'S STORES, 1887 1901. Reports pertaining to sundries and supplies used in connection with maintenance of cemetery. (Rarely, public.) 4 x 8 folders, and bundle, 6 in., in wooden box. Hay loft (Bldg. A). (161)
- 268. ESTIMATE QUARTERMASTER'S SUPPLIES, 1892 1896. Form 60 showing each article required for the service of Post of National Cemetery. (Rarely, official.) 9 x 12 folders, 6 in., in wooden box. Hay loft (Bldg. A). (149)
- 269. BLUEPRINTS OF BUILDINGS AND BLUEPRINTS OF SECTIONS AND PRIVATE MONUMENTS, 1893 1936. Regular blueprints of buildings and each section of cemetery from A to W. (161 private monuments.) (Weekly, public.) Variously sized blueprints, 2 ft., in closet. Superintendent's Office, 1st floor (Bldg. B). (111)
- 270. DISBURSEMENTS OF NATIONAL CEMETERY OF CHATTANOOGA, Apr. 1, 1896 July 18, 1922. Daily records of Disbursing Officer and maintenance force. (Rarely, official.) 10 x 12 vol., 2 in., in wooden box. Hay loft (Bldg. A). (156)
- 271. SECTION V OFFICERS AND FAMILIES INTERRED IN NATIONAL CEMETERY, CHATTANOGGA, TENNESSEE, 1900 1913. Records showing names, dates of

- deaths, and grave numbers of officers and families buried in cemetery. (Rarely, official, public.) 10 x 15 vol., 1 in., in wooden box. Hay loft (Bldg A). (155)
- 272. PACKAGE CITY BURIAL PERMITS, 1911 1913. Permits giving permission to transfer or transport remains for interment in cemetery. (Monthly, official.)  $2\frac{1}{2} \times 4$  pasteboard box, 2 in., in wooden box. Hay loft (Bldg. A). (146)
- 273. GENERAL CORRESPONDENCE, 1911 1936. Filed alphabetically by name or general subject. (Daily, official, public.) 9 x 15 vol. and 14 x 20 folders, 2 ft. 6 in., in filing case and closet. Superintendent's Office, 1st floor (Bldg. B). (116)
- 274. OLD MISCELLANEOUS RECORDS COVERING VARIOUS PHASES AND DIVISIONS OF WORK, 1918 1928. File containing regular forms used in different departments of cemetery. (Rarely.) Variously sized bundles, 3 ft., in wooden cabinet. Dirty. Basement (Bldg.B). (108)
- 275. MONTHLY SUMMARY OF INTERMENTS, 1928 1936. Regular forms. (Occasionally, official.)  $3\frac{1}{2} \times 8$  loose-leaf book, 2 in., in filing case. Superintendent's Office, 1st floor (Bldg.B). (106)
- 276. QUARTERLY REPORTS AND COPIES OF PAY ROLLS, 1928 1936. Records showing condition of places available, and grave sites on regular government quarterly forms. (Weekly, official.)  $8\frac{1}{2}$  x 11 loose papers, 9 in., in filing case. Superintendent's Office, 1st floor (Bldg. B). (113)
- 277. REPORTS OF INTERMENT, 1928 1936. Regular forms showing data relative to each individual. Filed alphabetically. (Weekly, official, public.)  $5\frac{1}{4} \times 8\frac{1}{4}$  loose papers, 9 in., in filing case. Superintendent's Office, 1st floor (Bldg. B). (110)
- 278. PAY ROLLS, July 1930 1936. Regular pay roll forms. (Weekly, official.)  $8\frac{1}{2}$  x 11 loose-leaf forms, 2 in., in filing case. Superintendent's Office, 1st floor (Bldg. B). (112)
- 279. TELEGRAMS, 1933 1936. Issued and received giving authority for interment. (Occasionally, official.) 5 x 8 loose-leaf book, 2 in., in filing case. Superintendent's Office, 1st floor (Bldg. B). (115)
- 280. PROPERTY ACCOUNTS, 1934 1936. Card forms covering individual property accounts. (Monthly, official, public.)  $5\frac{1}{4} \times 10\frac{1}{2}$  cards, 2 in., in filing case. Superintendent's Office, 1st floor (Bldg.B). (114)
- 281. CONGRESSIONAL RECORDS, Jan. May 1936. Executive orders and congressional records. (Daily, official.) 9 x  $11\frac{1}{2}$  pamphlets, 2 in., in wooden desk drawer. Superintendent's Office, 1st floor (Bldg. B). (107)
- 282. MORTUARY RECORD OF NATIONAL CEMETERY, CHATTANOOGA, TENNESSEE, n.d. Blank volume. (Never.) 18 x 24 vol., 2 in., in burlap sack. Hay loft (Bldg. A). (157)

# CHICKAMAUGA-CHATTANOOGA NATIONAL PARK Post Office and Court House, 9th St. and Georgia Ave.

The date of establishment of this office is unknown. Information as to what disposition is made of records is not available.

- 283. THE MIDDLE TENNESSEE AND CHATTANOOGA CAPPAIGN OF 1863, INCLUDING THE BATTLE OF CHICKAMAUGA, June and July 1863. Records showing movements of the army. (Rarely, official.)  $20\frac{1}{2}$  x 24 map, 3 in., in steel cabinet. R. 211. (455)
- 284. RECORD OF PROPERTY, CHICKAMAUGA-CHATTANOOGA, NATIONAL MILITARY PARK, Sept. 16, 1863 only. Record of markers and tablets, showing distance, and location. Indexed. (Annually, official, public.) 11 x 14 vols. (2), 3 in., in steel cabinet. R. 211. (476)
- 285. MISCELLANEOUS MEMORANDA, 1863. Memoranda and reports showing movements of various divisions of the army, names of officers, divisions, and states. (Rarely, official.) 8 x 13 loose-leaf book, 2 in., in steel cabinet. R. 211. (467)
- 286. MISCELLANEOUS, 1863 1921. Correspondence, records, and maps pertaining to parks. (Rarely, official.)  $4\frac{1}{2}$  x 9 bundle and book, 1 ft., in steel filing case. R. 211. (228)
- 287. MAPS AND BLUEPRINTS OF GROUNDS, ROADS, AND STRUCTURES OF CHICK-AMAUGA-CHATTANOOGA NATIONAL MILITARY PARK, 1881 1936. Charts, maps and blueprints of buildings, bridges and culverts, viaducts, and roads; file also contains miscellaneous records pertaining to various other subjects. Indexed. (Some records, rarely; other records, occasionally, official.) Variously sized bundles, maps, and blueprints, 6 ft., in 25 steel and wooden drawers. Brittle. R. 211. (281)
- 288. MEMBERS OF THE SOCETY OF THE ARMY OF THE CUMBERLAND, 1887 1896. Records showing names, ranks, and addresses of members of this society. (Rarely, official.) 12 x 18 vol., 1 in., in steel cabinet. R. 211. (471)
- 289. MISCELLANEOUS PAPERS AND REPORTS, Nov. 1888 Oct. 1898. Records pertaining to Camp Thomas, dedication of Chickamauga Park, and operations of different brigades. (Monthly, official.)  $4\frac{1}{2}$  x 9 folders, 1 ft. 6 in., in steel filing case. R. 211. (225)
- 290. MISCELLANEOUS CORRESPONDENCE, ABSTRACTS, Apr. 15, 1891 1898. Correspondence relative to deeds of Chickamauga Park. Indexed. (Rarely, official, public.) 4 x 8 folders, and bundles, 1 ft. 6 in., in steel filing case. R. 211. (168)
- 291. CHICKAMAUGA-CHATTANOOGA NATIONAL MILITARY PARK DEEDS, 1891 1907. Deed forms showing dates of purchase, and page and book numbers of registration. (Annually, official, public.) 4 x 8 folders, 3 in., in 2 steel filing cases. R. 211. (166)
- 292. CONSOLIDATED TIME BOOK CHICKAMAUGA-CHATTANOOGA NATIONAL MILITARY PARK COMMISSION, Feb. 1892 Mar. 18, 1895; Apr. 1895 Sept. 1908. Showing number of men, teams and carts, various projects on which work

- is done, aggregate of work, division of labor, and tabulations; file also contains reports of work done, number of days worked, and classification of labor. (Annually, official, public.) Variously sized vols. (6), 7 in., in 4 steel cabinets. R. 211. (466,454, 468, 477)
- 293. MONUMENTS AND MEMBERS, Sept. 1892 1936. Correspondence relative to position of monument and markers in the Chickamauga-Chattanooga National Military Park. Indexed. (Annually, official, public.) 10 x 12 bundles, 1 ft., in steel filing case. R. 211. (197)
- 294. SERIAL VOUCHERS, 1892 1899. Covering labor and other items of expenses (abstracts). Filed chronologically. Indexed. (Rarely, official, public.)  $4\frac{1}{2}$  x 9 and 10 x 15 folders, 1 ft. 6 in., in steel filing case. R. 211. (227)
- 295. WASHINGTON FILES TABLETS, 1892 1908. Record of proposals and endorsements of tablets to be erected and to replace those already erected; file also contains correspondence. Filed alphabetically. Indexed. (Rarely, official.)  $4\frac{1}{2}$  x 9 folders, 3 ft., in 2 steel filing cases. R. 211. (238)
- 296. GENERAL STATEMENT OF ACCOUNTS OF CHICKAMAUGA-CHATTANOOGA NATION-AL MILITARY PARK, 1892 1909. Showing general condition of accounts; file also contains tabulations. Filed chronologically. Indexed. (Rarely, official, public.) 4 x 9 folders, 3 ft., in 2 steel filing cases. R. 211. (186)
- 297. RETURNS OF STORES, 1892 1916. Monthly report showing returns issued and received, abstracts of purchases at Chickamauga-Chattancoga National Military Park. Filed chronologically. Indexed. (Rarely, public.) 4 x 8 folders and bundles, 10 ft., in 5 steel filing cases. R. 211. (167)
- 298. BOUND VOLUMES OF ACCOUNTING, COVERING THE COMPLETE SETUP OF THIS AGENCY, 1892 1936. Pertaining to subjects as mentioned for title. (Weekly, official.) 18 x  $28\frac{1}{2}$  vols. (2), and variously sized loose-leaf books (7), 3 ft., in steel cabinet. R. 211. (441)
- 299. CIVIL SERVICE EMPLOYMENT, 1892 1936. Old records and correspondence relative to employment, other business matters and parks. Filed alphabetically. (Older records, rarely; later records, weekly, official, public.)  $8 \times 10^{\frac{1}{2}}$  folders, 2 ft. 6 in., in 6 transfer cases. R. 211. (287)
- 300. PAY ROLLS, 1892 1936. Records showing amount, and to whom paid since Aug. 15, 1933; time slips are filed with pay roll; file also contains regular voucher forms, reports, and tabulations. Filed chronologically. Indexed. (Older records, rarely; later records, frequently, official, public.) 4 x 9 folders, 18 ft., in 12 steel filing cases.

  R. 211. (172)
- 301. WASHINGTON FILES MONUMENTS, 1893 1913. Letters to Secretary of War for approval of monuments to be erected, and inscriptions. (Rarely, official, public.)  $4\frac{1}{2}$  x 9 bundles, 1 ft. 6 in., in 2 steel filing cases. R. 211. (192)

- 302. CREST ROAD, 1893 1930. Correspondence pertaining to repairing and building the Crest Road. Filed alphabetically. (Annually, official, public.) 8 x  $10\frac{1}{2}$  loose-leaf books, 8 in., in 2 transfer cases. R. 211. (259)
- 303. PARK LEGISLATION, 1893 1936. Correspondence pertaining to subject mentioned in title. Filed alphabetically. Indexed. (Weekly, official, public.) 8 x  $10\frac{1}{2}$  folders and 10 x 18 loose-leaf books, 8 in., in 2 steel transfer cases. R. 211. (416)
- 304. OLD MISCELLANEOUS CORRESPONDENCE, Jan. 1894 Dec. 1903. Pertaining to various business transactions of this office. Indexed. (Rarely, official.) 8 x 10 covers, 1 ft. 6 in., in 6 transfer cases. R. 211. (390)
- 305. A.J.ZABRISKIE, 1894 1912. Correspondence pertaining to markers, and photographs and propositions for work. Filed alphabetically. (Annually, official.) 8 x  $10\frac{1}{2}$  loose-leaf book, 1 in., in transfer case. R. 211. (280)
- 306. CONTRACTS EXPIRED, 1894 Mar. 1925. Old contracts covering various items. (Rarely, official, public.)  $4\frac{1}{2}$  x 9 vols., 1 ft. 6 in., in steel filing case. R. 211. (229)
- 307. HISTORICAL PAPER RELATING TO VARIOUS POSITIONS OF TROOPS ON SNODGRASS HILL, MISSIONARY RIDGE, 1895 1908. Pertaining to subjects as mentioned in title. File also contains historical papers of General H.V. Boynton. Filed alphabetically. Indexed. (Rarely, official.) 4 x 8 bundles (5), 1 ft. 6 in., in steel filing case. R. 211. (224)
- 308. FORAGE, MANURE SPREADING, INSPECTION, TURCHIN BRIGADE CLAIM, 1895 1921. Correspondence pertaining to subjects as mentioned in title. Filed alphabetically. Indexed. (Occasionally, official.)  $8 \times 10^{\frac{1}{2}}$  folders, 1 ft. 6 in., in 3 steel transfer cases. R. 211. (420)
- 309. REPORTS OF MISCELLANEOUS CREDITS, RENT OF LAND IN POINT PARK AND AUDITOR'S CERTIFICATE OF ACCOUNTS SETTLED, 1895 1926. Showing receipts for rent of land in Point Park and accounts settled, miscellaneous credits, and auditor's certificate. (Monthly, official, public.) 4 x 9 envelopes, 1 ft., in steel filing case. R. 211. (187)
- 310. PARK ACCOUNTS, 1895 1936. Correspondence pertaining to accounts, appropriations and balances. Filed alphabetically. Indexed. (Weekly, official.) 8 x  $10\frac{1}{2}$  folders and 10 x 18 loose-leaf books, 1 ft., in 3 steel transfer cases. R. 211. (406)
- 311. REQUISITIONS, 1895 1936. Correspondence pertaining to requisitions regarding all items necessary for use in parks. Filed alphabetically. Indexed. (Weekly, official.) 8 x  $10\frac{1}{2}$  loose-leaf book, 1 in., in transfer case. R. 211. (408)
- 312. REVOCABLE LICENSES, 1896 1936. Issued to various persons for permission for use of government property. (Weekly, official, public.) 8 x 10 folders, 7 ft., in 5 steel filing cases. R. 211. (194)

- 313. TELEPHONE-PARK, 1896 1936. Correspondence pertaining to business of this office regarding telephone company. Filed alphabetically. Indexed. (Rarely, official, public.)  $8 \times 10^{\frac{1}{2}}$  folders, and  $10 \times 18$  loose-leaf books, 2 ft. 6 in., in filing and transfer cases. R. 211. (379)
- 314. GENERAL H.V.BOYNTON, 1897 1905. Correspondence pertaining to squirrels for grounds of the National Soldiers' Home, Johnson City, Tennessee, and severe sleet storm. Filed alphabetically. (Rarely, official, public.)  $8 \times 10^{\frac{1}{2}}$  loose-leaf books, 3 in., in transfer case. R. 211. (264)
- 315. REPORTS OF THE SECRETARY OF WAR, 1897 1909. On conditions, monuments and grounds of parks. (Rarely, official.)  $4\frac{1}{2}$  x 9 folders, 1 ft. 6 in., in steel filing case. R. 211. (236)
- 316. ORCHARD KNOB AVENUE, 1897 1916. Correspondence pertaining to building street around Orchard Knob, and fence along the corner of Oak St. and Orchard Knob Ave. Filed alphabetically. (Rarely, official, public.) 8 x  $10\frac{1}{2}$  folders, 2 in., in transfer case. R. 211. (294)
- 317. CRAVEN'S PLACE TABLET CORRECTIONS, OHIO BRONZE TABLETS, VICKS-BURG MONUMENT COMMISSION, RICKETS CASE, GENERAL A.P. STEWART, 1897 1922. Correspondence pertaining to subjects as mentioned in title. Filed alphabetically. Indexed. (Monthly, official.)  $8 \times 10^{\frac{1}{22}}$  folders, 3 in., in transfer case. R. 211. (314)
- 318. GUN CARRIAGES, Feb. 1, 1898 Nov. 30, 1914. Correspondence and information pertaining to gun carriages. Filed alphabetically. (Rarely, official, public.) 8 x  $10\frac{1}{2}$  loose-leaf books, 4 in., in transfer case. R. 211. (246)
- 319. CORRESPONDENCE, Feb. 1898 May 1900. Pertaining to requests and permission to carry out various work in parks; file also contains acknowledgments of letters. Filed alphabetically. (Rarely, official, public.)  $8 \times 10^{\frac{1}{2}}$  pockets, 6 in., in transfer case. R. 211. (241)
- 320. TENNESSEE MARKERS, 1898. Reports of Chickamauga Park Commission. Filed alphabetically. Indexed. (Rarely, official, public.) 6 x 9 pamphlets (2), 1 in., in transfer case. R. 211. (405)
- 321. HOOKER ROAD, W.B. VAN ANSBRINGE, GRAVEL PURCHASED AND ROAD MATERIAL, 1898 1936. Correspondence pertaining to subjects as mentioned in title. Filed alphabetically. Indexed. (Monthly, official.)  $8 \times 10^{\frac{1}{2}}$  folders, 8 in., in steel transfer case. R. 211. (417)
- 322. LAND PURCHASED, PARK PHOTOGRAPHS, RAPID TRANSIT, 1898 1936. Correspondence pertaining to subjects as mentioned in title. Filed alphabetically. Indexed. (Monthly, official.)  $8 \times 10^{\frac{1}{2}}$  loose-leaf books, 6 in., in steel transfer case. R. 211. (418)
- 323. MISCELLANEOUS CORRESPONDENCE, Feb. 24, 1899 Sept. 24, 1900. Records of requests for drawings, blueprints, and general correspondence pertaining to parks. Filed alphabetically. (Rarely, official, public.)  $8 \times 10^{\frac{1}{2}}$  folders, 4 in., in transfer case. R. 211. (239)

- 324. WILDER MONUMENT, 1899 1936. Correspondence pertaining to subjects mentioned in title. Filed alphabetically. (Weekly, official, public.)  $8 \times 10^{\frac{1}{2}}$  loose-leaf books, 3 in., in transfer case. R. 211. (240)
- 325. WASHINGTON FILES OF CONTRACTS, Feb. 1899 Aug. 1908. Old contracts and abstracts of proposals, for materials for construction work. (Rarely, official, public.)  $4\frac{1}{2}$  x 8 folders, 2 ft. 6 in., in 2 steel filing cases. R. 211. (226)
- 326. CIRCULAR PROPOSALS, Sept. 1899 1936. For construction work, labor, and forage to be used for this department; file also contains regular contract from showing amount and acceptance of bids, for articles used in this department, covering bids accepted and rejected. Report 173. Filed chronologically. Indexed. (Older records, rarely; later records, daily, official, public.) 9 x 12 bundles and 4 x 8 folders, 13 ft. 6 in., in 10 steel filing cases. R. 211. (231, 173)
- 327. ANNUAL REPORTS OF CHICKAMAUGA-CHATTANOOGA NATIONAL MILITARY PARK COMMISSIONER, 1899 1909. Printed pamphlet showing general report on conditions, and general information concerning park. Filed chronologically. Indexed. (Rarely, official.)  $4\frac{1}{2}$  x 9 covers, 1 ft., in 2 steel filing cases. R. 211. (185)
  - 328. LETTERS FROM HEADQUARTERS, CHATTANOOGA, TENNESSEE TO PARK HEAD-QUARTERS, CHICKAMAUGA PARK, 1900 1907. Covering business transactions of these offices. Indexed. (Rarely, official.) 8 x 10 covers, 3 in., in transfer case. R. 211. (397)
  - 329. MISCELIANEOUS REFERENCE PAPERS OF GENERAL E.A.CARMAN, 1900 1909. Old correspondence and maps of Chickamauga-Chattanooga National Military Park. Indexed. (Rarely, official, public.) Variously sized envelopes and bundles, 6 in., in steel filing case. R. 211. (233)
  - 330. BRONZE TABLETS, DAVIS BRIDGE, CHATTANOOGA CREEK BRIDGE, RING-GOLD-CATOOSA BRIDGE, MCAFEE-SNODGRASS ROADS, (GETTYSBURG NATIONAL PARK) REPORTS, 1900 1918. Correspondence pertaining to subjects as mentioned in title. Filed alphabetically. Indexed. (Rarely, official.) 9 x 12 folders, 1 ft., in transfer case. R. 211. (381)
  - 331. CONTRACTS AND AGREEMENTS, 1902 1907. For various work done in park. (Rarely, official.) 8 x 13 folders, 1 ft., in steel filing case. R. 211. (461)
  - . 332. DEPREDATIONS, 1902 1916. Correspondence regarding damage done to property in park. Filed alphabetically. (Rarely, official.)  $8 \times 10^{\frac{1}{2}}$  loose-leaf book, 2 in., in transfer case. R. 211. (253)
  - 333. GUARDIANS, 1902 1916. Correspondence from Engineer of Park to guards; file also contains letters of dismissal of guards. Filed alphabetically. (Rarely, official, public.)  $8 \times 10^{\frac{1}{2}}$  loose-leaf book, 3 in., in transfer case. R. 211. (252)
  - 334. GRAND ARMY OF REPUBLIC, CHATTANOOGA ELECTRIC COMPANY, LEE AND GORDON'S BRIDGE, 11TH CAVALRY, 1902 1918. Correspondence pertaining to subjects as mentioned in title. Filed alphabetically. Indexed. (Monthly,

- official.) 8 x  $10\frac{1}{2}$  folders, 3 in., in transfer case. R. 211. (382)
- 335. MONUMENTS, 1902 1921. Correspondence and records pertaining to various monuments in parks. Filed alphabetically. (Occasionally, official, public.)  $8 \times 10^{\frac{1}{2}}$  loose-leaf books, 8 in., in transfer case. R. 211. (254)
- 336. PENNSYLVANIA-VICKSBURG PARK COMMISSION, 1903 1904. Correspondence pertaining to subject as mentioned in title, also letters to visiting parties as to best way of getting conveyance to monuments. Filed alphabetically. Indexed. (Rarely, official.)  $8 \times 10^{\frac{1}{2}}$  folders and 10 x 18 loose-leaf book, 3 in., in steel transfer case. R. 211. (407)
- 337. WASHINGTON FILES, STATE ENT OF ACCOUNTS, 1903 1905. Monthly statements of Chickamauga-Chattanooga National Military Park, showing amount of expenditures each month. Filed chronologically. Indexed. (Rarely, official, public.)  $4\frac{1}{2}$  x 10 folders, 1 ft. 6 in., in steel filing case. R. 211. (205)
- 338. TELEPHONE COMPANY EAST TENNESSEE, 1903 1907. Letters referring to permission for license and building telephone lines on right-of-way of roads and parks. Filed alphabetically. (Rarely, official, public.)  $8 \times 10^{\frac{1}{2}}$  folders, 2 in., in transfer case. R. 211. (295)
- 339. CAMP THOMAS, 1903 1908. Correspondence and information in regard to conditions and activities at Camp Thomas. Filed alphabetically. (Rarely, official, public.)  $8 \times 10^{\frac{1}{2}}$  loose-leaf books, 4 in., in transfer case. R. 211. (247)
- 340. PENNSYLVANIA MONUMENTS, 1903 1908. Correspondence pertaining to monuments. Filed alphabetically. (Rarely, official, public.)  $8 \times 10^{\frac{1}{2}}$  pockets, 2 in., in 2 transfer cases. R. 211. (245)
- 341. IOWA MONUMENTS, 1903 1916. Correspondence pertaining to grounds, fences, and the erection and dedication of Iowa monument. Filed alphabetically. (Rarely, official.) 8 x 10½ loose-leaf book, 2 in., in transfer case. R. 211. (282)
- 342. PAY CHECKS, 1903 1920. Correspondence pertaining to checks, and payment of salaries. Filed alphabetically. (Rarely, official.)  $8 \times 10^{\frac{1}{2}}$  loose-leaf books, 6 in., in transfer case. R. 211. (268)
- 343. ESTIMATE OF FUNDS, 1903 1931. Record of estimates of funds required for the care and maintenance of parks. Filed alphabetically. (Rarely, official, public.)  $8 \times 10^{\frac{1}{2}}$  loose-leaf books, 1 ft., in transfer case. R. 211. (286)
- 344. MARYLAND MONUMENTS, REUNIONS, GEOGRAPHICAL MAPS, PARK EUPLOYEES AND VISITORS, 1903 1936. Correspondence pertaining to subjects as mentioned in title. Filed alphabetically. Indexed. (Rarely, official.)  $8 \times 10^{\frac{1}{2}}$  folders, 6 in., in steel filing case. R. 211. (387)
- 345. CLOUD SPRINGS BAPTIST CHURCH, Jan. June 1904. Correspondence relative to purchase of property of Cloud Springs Baptist Church. Filed alphabetically. (Rarely, official.)  $8 \times 10^{\frac{1}{2}}$  folders, 2 in., in transfer case. R. 211. (292)

- 346. POINT PARK ENTRANCE, 1904 1905. Old correspondence pertaining to improvements and contracts regarding Point Park. Filed alphabetically. (Rarely, official, public.)  $8 \times 10^{\frac{1}{2}}$  loose-leaf books, 2 in., in transfer case. R. 211. (283)
- 347. R.S.SHARP, 1904 1905. Correspondence pertaining to requirements of office supplies. Filed alphabetically. Indexed. (Rarely, official.) 8 x 102 folders, 1 in., in transfer case. R. 211. (398)
- 348. CHATTANOOGA AND LOOKOUT MOUNTAIN RAILWAY ROAD, 1904 1906. Correspondence pertaining to subject as mentioned in title. Filed alphabetically. Indexed. (Rarely, official, public.)  $8 \times 10^{\frac{1}{2}}$  folders, 1 in., in steel transfer case. R. 211. (402)
- 349. PARK TENANTS, 1904 1908. Correspondence pertaining to tenants. Filed alphabetically. Indexed. (Rarely, official.)  $8 \times 10^{\frac{1}{2}}$  looseleaf book, l in., in transfer case. R. 211. (401)
- 350. ST. LOUIS EXPOSITION, 1904 1908. Correspondence pertaining to photographs and other articles on exhibit in St. Louis, and care of maps and other articles which were part of exhibits at the Louisiana Purchase Exposition. Filed alphabetically. (Rarely, official, public.)  $8 \times 10^{\frac{1}{2}}$  loose-leaf books, 2 in., in transfer case. R. 211. (266)
- 351. VICKSBURG NATIONAL PARK, 1904 1908. Correspondence pertaining to subject mentioned in title. Filed alphabetically. (Rarely, official, public.)  $8 \times 10^{\frac{1}{2}}$  loose-leaf book, 1 in., in transfer case. R. 211. (277)
- 352. WALTER A. WOOD, BOOKKEEPER, FILE 70-74, 1904 1908. Correspondence sent and received from this office by Engineer of Park, covering various business items. Filed alphabetically. (Rarely, official, public.) 8 x 10½ covers, 2 in., in transfer case. R. 211. (267)
- 353. HISTORICAL TABLETS AND MONUTENTS, 1904 1911. Correspondence giving orders for changes and positions of tablets, markers and points to be erected; file also contains record of names and location of monuments. Filed alphabetically. (Rarely, official, public.)  $8 \times 10^{\frac{1}{2}}$  loose-leaf books (2), 6 in., in 2 transfer cases. R. 211. (249)
- 354. CENTRAL OF GEORGIA RAILROAD, CAMP THOMAS, ALE CANDER BRIDGE, 1904 1912. Correspondence pertaining to subjects as mentioned in title. Filed alphabetically. Indexed. (Rarely, official.) 8 x 10 folders, 3 in., in transfer case. R. 211. (333)
- 355. PAINTS AND PAINTING, 1904 1913. Correspondence and records of information for painting done in parks. Filed alphabetically. (Rarely,) 8 x 10½ loose-leaf books, 3 in., in transfer case. R. 211. (244)
- 356. ENCROACHMENTS, 1904 1915. Correspondence referring to encreachments on government property. Filed alphabetically. Indexed. (Rarely, official.)  $8 \times 10^{\frac{1}{2}}$  loose-leaf book, 1 in., in transfer case. R. 211. (400)
  - 357. PROPOSALS, 1904 1915. Correspondence pertaining to abstracts

- and proposals for work, and materials to be used in the park. Filed alphabetically. (Rarely, official.) 8 x  $10\frac{1}{2}$  loose-leaf book, 2 in., in transfer case. R. 211. (272)
- 358. COLLECTIONS RENTS, 1904 1916. Copies of letters and memoranda regarding rents and collections for land in Point Park. Filed alphabatically. (Annually, official, public.)  $8 \times 10^{\frac{1}{2}}$  loose-leaf book, 2 in., in transfer case. R. 211. (255)
- 359. DEEDS AND CONVEYANCES TITLE 5457, 1904 1916. Correspondence pertaining to deeds for various lots in park. Filed alphabetically. (Rarely, official.)  $8 \times 10^{\frac{1}{2}}$  folders, 4 in., in transfer case. R. 211. (290)
- 360. LEAVES OF ABSENCE, 1904 1916. Letters requesting and granting leaves of absence. Filed alphabetically. (Rarely, official.)  $8 \times 10^{\frac{1}{2}}$  folders, 6 in., in transfer case. R. 211. (289)
- 361. ROAD ROLLER, 1904 1916. Correspondence proposals for parts and repairs of road rollers. Filed alphabetically. (Rarely, official, public.)  $8 \times 10^{\frac{1}{2}}$  loose-leaf books (2), 4 in., in transfer case. R. 211. (263)
- 362. TOWERS OBSERVATIONS, 1904 1916. Copies of letters and records pertaining to painting and repairing of observation towers in park. Filed alphabetically. (Rarely, official, public.) 8 x 10½ looseleaf books (2), 2 in., in transfer case. R. 211. (257)
- 363. TREES AND SHRUBBERY, 1904 1916. Reports and correspondence pertaining to condition of trees, and permission to trim same. Filed alphabetically. (Rarely, official, public.)  $8 \times 10^{\frac{1}{2}}$  loose-leaf book, 2 in., in transfer case. R. 211. (260)
- 364. ENCLOSURES IN FENCING, 1904 1917. Correspondence pertaining to subject mentioned in title. Filed alphabetically. Indexed. (Rarely, official.)  $8 \times 10^{\frac{1}{2}}$  folders, 3 in., in transfer case. R. 211. (330)
- 365. OFFICE FURNITURE FIXTURES AND SUPPLIES, 1904 1917. Correspondence pertaining to subjects as mentioned in title. Filed alphabetically. Indexed. (Rarely, official, public.) 8 x  $10\frac{1}{2}$  envelopes and loose-leaf book, 2 in., in steel transfer case. R. 211. (404)
- 366. PARK LIVERY SPEED REGIMENTAL LOCATIONS, 1904 1917. Correspondence pertaining to subjects mentioned in title. Filed alphabetically. Indexed. (Monthly, official.) 8 x 10 loose-leaf book, 2 in., in transfer case. R. 211. (438)
- 367. MAINTENANCE OF ROADS, 1904 1920. Correspondence pertaining to conditions, materials, and bids for maintenance of roads in parks. Filed alphabetically. (Rarely, official, public.)  $8 \times 10^{\frac{1}{2}}$  folders, 2 in., in transfer case. R. 211. (248)
- 368. CONNECTICUT MONUMENTS, TELEGRAMS, GUNS RECEIVED, BOB CALLOWAY, BOYNTON PARK TARGET PRACTICE, 1904 1922. Correspondence pertaining to subjects as mentioned in title. Filed alphabetically. Indexed. (Rarely, official.) 8 x 10½ loose-leaf books, 3 in., in transfer case. R. 211. (409)

- 369. NATIONAL CEMETERY, SHILOH NATIONAL PARK, MEANS OF TRANSPORTATION, DIVINE'S ARMY POST TROLLEY LINE, UNITED STATES COMMISSIONER, IRON AND METAL WORKS, 1904 1924. Correspondence pertaining to subjects as mentioned in title. Filed alphabetically. Indexed. (Rarely, official.)  $8 \times 10^{\frac{1}{2}}$  folders, 3 in., in transfer case. R. 211. (332)
- 370. PAY ROLL, 1904 1925. Old letters and records pertaining to pay rolls only. Filed alphabetically. (Rarely, official.) 8 x 102 loose-leaf books, 4 in., in transfer case. R. 211. (261)
- 372. PARK SUPPLIES, EQUIPMENT, ETC., 1904 1930. Correspondence pertaining to subjects as mentioned in title. Filed alphabetically. Indexed. (Monthly, official.)  $8 \times 10\frac{1}{2}$  folders, 3 in., in 2 transfer cases. R. 211. (331)
- 373. REPORTS, 1904 1933. Showing operations, appropriations, and work being done in park. Filed alphabetically. (Rarely, official.)  $8 \times 10^{\frac{1}{4}}$  loose-leaf books, 2 ft., in 4 transfer cases. R. 211. (285)
- 374. F.M.BOSIER, TRESPASSING CATTLE, GUNS SHIPPED, GENERAL FRANK G. SMITH, RINGGOLD BRIDGE, FORREST ROAD, 1904 1936. Correspondence pertaining to subjects as mentioned in title. Filed alphabetically. Indexed. (Monthly, official.) 8 x 10½ folders, 6 in., in steel transfer case. R. 211. (419)
- 375. FORT OGLETHORPE, 1905 1921. Correspondence pertaining to Fort Oglethorpe. Filed alphabetically. Indexed. (Rarely, official.)  $8 \times 10\frac{1}{2}$  folders, 4 in., in 2 transfer cases. R. 211. (388)
- 376. GENERAL E.A.CARMAN, CHAIRMAN L.A.CLARK, E.E. BETTS, 1905 1922. Correspondence of persons mentioned in title. Filed alphabetically. Indexed. (Rarely, official.)  $8 \times 10^{\frac{1}{2}}$  folders, 3 in., in transfer case. R. 211. (316)
- 377. TRANSPORTATION, 1905 1925. Correspondence relative to purchases and repairs of cars, hiring of teams, and traveling expenses of government employees. Filed alphabetically. (Rarely, official, public.)  $8 \times 10^{\frac{1}{2}}$  loose-leaf books, 3 in., in transfer case. R. 211. (440)
- 378. PARK SALE OF PROPERTY, MAPS AND PLANS, N C MONUMENTS AND MARKERS, JOHN B. HENDERSON BRIGADE POST, BRAGG VIADUCT, 1905 1928. Correspondence pertaining to subjects as mentioned in title. Filed alphabetically. Indexed. (Rarely, official.) 8 x 10 folders, 6 in., in steel filing and transfer cases. R. 211. (386)
- 379. APPLICATIONS FOR EMPLOYMENT, 1905 1935. Letters of application for employment in parks. Filed alphabetically. (Rarely, official.)  $8 \times 10^{\frac{1}{2}}$  loose-leaf books, 3 in., in transfer case. R. 211. (284)
- 380. MACHINERY AND EQUIPMENT, 1905 1935. Records of letters, circulars and price lists received, regarding machinery to be used in

- park. Filed alphabetically. (Occasionally, official, public.) 8 x 10 and 10 x 12 loose papers, 6 in., in 2 transfer cases. R. 211. (296)
- 381. PEAVINE BRIDGE, 1906 1907. Correspondence pertaining to the building and completion of bridge across Peavine Creek. Filed alphabetically. (Rarely, official.) 8 x 102 loose-leaf book, 2 in., in transfer case. R. 211. (270)
- 382. WASHINGTON FILE EXPENSES, TRAVELING, 1906 1909. Records showing individual expenses, railroad fare, and hotel bill. Indexed. (Occasionally, official, public.) 9 x 12 folders and bundle, 1 ft., in steel filing case. R. 211. (195)
- 383. OILING OF ROADS, 1906 1912. Correspondence pertaining to roads to be ciled. Filed alphabetically. (Rarely, official, public.)  $8 \times 10^{\frac{1}{2}}$  folders, 3 in., in transfer case. R. 211. (291)
- 384. SALARIES, INCREASES, 1906 1915. Correspondence pertaining to salaries and promotion of employees. Filed alphabetically. (Rarely, official.) 8 x 10½ loose-leaf books, 4 in., in transfer case. R. 211. (279)
- 385. PARK BUILDINGS, 1906 1922. Correspondence pertaining to buildings in parks. Filed alphabetically. Indexed. (Rarely, official.)  $8 \times 10^{\frac{1}{2}}$  loose-leaf book, 3 in., in transfer case. R. 211. (378)
- 386. MISCELLANEOUS, 1906 1934. Copies of letters and letters received covering various items in connection with this office. Filed alphabetically. (Monthly, official, public.)  $8\frac{1}{2} \times 11$  folders and 10 x 18 loose-leaf books, 1 ft. 6 in., in 5 transfer cases. R. 211. (288)
- 387. REVOCABLE LICENSES CITY WATER COMPNAY, July 1906 to date. Correspondence of revocable license of City Water Company. Filed chronologically. Indexed. (Monthly, official, public.) 4½ x 9 folders, 1 ft., in steel filing case. R. 211. (190)
- 388. PROPOSALS AND SPECIFICATIONS, Aug. 1906 1918. For materials and supplies used in parks. Indexed. (Rarely, official, public.) 10 x 14 envelopes, 6 in., in steel filing case. Dirty. R. 211. (232)
- 389. WASHINGTON FILE APPLICATIONS FOR EMPLOYMENT, 1907 1910. Regular forms of applicants for employment. Indexed. (Occasionally, official, public.)  $4\frac{1}{2}$  x 9 folders and loose-leaf book, 6 in., in steel filing case. R. 211. (196)
- 390. CRAWFISH DAVIS ROAD, 1907 1914. Correspondence pertaining to subject mentioned in title. Filed alphabetically. Indexed. (Rarely, official.)  $8 \times 10^{\frac{1}{2}}$  folders, 3 in., in transfer case. R. 211. (315)
- 391. APPROPRIATIONS, 1907 1921. Dockets, tabulations and correspondence, showing appropriations, and substantiating data. Indexed chronologically. (Rarely, official, public.) 8 x 10 bundle, 3 ft., in 2 steel filing cases. R. 211. (189)

- 392. TIME SLIPS, July 1907 Aug. 1933. Caretaker's report of a map and kind of work done. Indexed. (Older records, rarely; later records, monthly.) 9 x 12 folders, 18 ft., in 18 steel filing cases. R. 211. (171)
- 393. WAGON AND IMPLEMENT SHELTER, 1908. Correspondence and information pertaining to construction of subjects mentioned in title. Filed alphabetically. (Rarely, official, public.)  $8 \times 10^{\frac{1}{2}}$  loose-leaf book, 1 in., in transfer case. R. 211. (242)
- 394. STORM DAMAGE, 1908 1916. Correspondence pertaining to storm damage, propositions, and contracts for cleaning up same. Filed alphabetically. (Rarely, official, public.) 8 x 10 loose-leaf book, 3 in., in transfer case. R. 211. (265)
- 395. VOUCHERS, 1908 1922. Covering purchases and services rendered Chickamauga-Chattanooga National Military Park. Filed alphabetically. (Monthly, official, public.)  $8 \times 10^{\frac{1}{2}}$  loose-leaf books, 8 in., in 2 transfer cases. R. 211. (251)
- 396. POINT PARK, 1908 1925. Records and letters pertaining to an iron stairway leading from the top of the bluff, Point Park on Lookout Mountain, to the bench below, and materials that were to be used. Filed alphabetically. (Rarely, official, public.)  $8 \times 10^{\frac{1}{2}}$  loose-leaf books, 3 in., in transfer case. R. 211. (258)
- 397. REVOCABLE LICENSES AND PERMITS FILE, 1908 1925. Correspondence regarding revocable licenses and permits for various uses of parks. Filed alphabetically. (Rarely, official, public.)  $8 \times 10^{\frac{1}{2}}$  loose-leaf books, 1 ft., in 3 transfer cases. R. 211. (250)
- 398. CAST IRON HISTORICAL TABLETS, 1908 1930. Correspondence referring to contracts and erection of monuments. Filed alphabetically. Indexed. (Monthly, official.)  $8 \times 10^{\frac{1}{2}}$  folders, 3 in., in transfer case. R. 211. (377)
- 399. PARK OFFICE, 1908 1936. Correspondence pertaining to equipment and business necessary to this office. Filed alphabetically. Indexed. (Annually, official.)  $8 \times 10\frac{1}{2}$  folders and  $10 \times 18$  loose-leaf book, 2 in., in steel transfer case. R. 211. (399)
- 400. STABLE AND CARRIAGE HOUSE, June 24 Dec. 12, 1908. Correspondence regarding the building of stables showing plans and contracts. Filed alphabetically. (Rarely, official, public.)  $8 \times 10^{\frac{1}{2}}$  pockets, 1 in., in transfer case. R. 211. (243)
- 401. STORM DAMAGE RECORD BOOKS AND STATEMENTS, Aug. 20, 1908 only. Records of expenditures under special appropriation enacted by Congress to take care of storm damage in parks. (Rarely, official.)  $4\frac{1}{2} \times 9$  folders and loose-leaf books, 1 ft. 6 in., in steel filing case. R. 211. (237)
- 402. CONSOLIDATED DAILY TIME ACCOUNT, Oct. 1909 Nov. 1915. Record of labor performed at Chickamauga-Chattanooga National Military Park for Commission. (Rarely, official.) 15 x 15 vol., 2 in., in steel cabinet. R. 211. (451)

- 403. NEW YORK WONUMENT FILE, 1910 1917. Proposals and specifications of work to be done to improve the surroundings of the New York Monuments. Filed alphabetically. (Rarely, official.)  $8 \times 10^{\frac{1}{2}}$  loose-leaf books, 6 in., in 2 transfer cases. R. 211. (269)
- 404. OHIO MONUMENTS, 1910 1917. Correspondence pertaining to plans, specifications, and approval of sites for erections of monuments; file also contains photographs. Filed alphabetically. (Rarely, official, public.)  $8 \times 10^{\frac{1}{2}}$  loose-leaf books, 8 in., in 2 transfer cases. R. 211. (271)
- 405. MINUTES OF COMMISSION RETINGS. 1910 1920. Records of data and action taken on business before meetings. (Monthly, official, public.)  $4\frac{1}{2}$  x 9 folders and bundles, 1 ft., in steel filing case. R. 211. (193)
- 406. INCOME TAX, COLONEL BAXTER SMITH, RETIRETENT CS EMPLOYEE, 1910 1927. Correspondence pertaining to subjects as mentioned in title. Filed alphabetically. (Rarely, official, public.)  $8 \times 10^{\frac{1}{2}}$  folders, 3 in., in transfer case. R. 211. (317)
- 407. TOOL REPORTS, 1910 May 20, 1936. Regular forms listing tools received and on hand. Filed chronologically. (Rarely, official.)  $4\frac{1}{2}$  x 9 folders, 5 ft., in 3 steel filing cases. R. 211. (164)
- 408. NATIONAL PARK SERVICE, OFFICE ORDERS, MEMORANDUM, COMMANDING AND QUARTERMASTER GENERAL, 1910 1936. Correspondence pertaining to subjects as mentioned in title. Filed alphabetically. Indexed. (Weekly, official, public.)  $8 \times 10\frac{1}{2}$  folders and loose-leaf books, 1 ft., in 4 steel transfer cases. R. 211. (403)
- 409. RULES AND REGULATIONS, May 5, 1910 Oct. 7, 1920. For the government of the Board of Commissioners of Chickamauga-Chattanooga National Military Park, adopted and approved May 18, 1810. (Rarely, official.) 10 x 18 vol., 2 in., in steel cabinet. R. 211. (464)
- 410. ROAD WORK BOOK, July 1910 Nov. 1921. Records showing amount of gravel and rock used, and culverts and ditches cleaned. (Rarely, official.) 9 x 14 vol., 1 in., in steel cabinet. R. 211. (453)
- 411. ALABAMA MONUMENTS, FLORIDA MONUMENTS, UCV REUNION, 1911 1921. Correspondence pertaining to subjects as mentioned in title. Filed alphabetically. Indexed. (Rarely, official.)  $8 \times 10\frac{1}{2}$  folders, 3 in., in transfer case. R. 211. (334)
- 412. WATER SUPPLY, 1911 1925. Old correspondence pertaining to contracts, and digging wells. Filed alphabetically. (Rarely, official.)  $8 \times 10^{\frac{1}{2}}$  loose-leaf books, 6 in., in transfer case. R. 211. (262)
- 413. MONUMENT MARKERS (LOCATION; CANNONS STOLEN; DAMAGE COMPLAINTS; CHIEF GUARDIAN AND BRIDGES), 1911 1936. General correspondence, maps, and tabulations, pertaining to subjects as mentioned in title. Indexed. (Weekly, official, public.) 8 x 10 folders, 3 in., in transfer case. R. 211. (439)
- 414. MAJOR CUMMINGS, 1912 1922. Correspondence and copies of letters of Major Joseph B. Cummings, covering pay rolls, vouchers, and all

- business transacted through this office. Filed alphabetically. (Rarely, official, public.)  $8 \times 10^{\frac{1}{2}}$  loose-leaf books, 4 in., in transfer case. R. 211. (276)
- 415. CONTRACTS, 1912 1926. Copies of letters sent and received pertaining to various materials used in parks. Filed alphabetically. (Rarely, official, public.)  $8 \times 10^{\frac{1}{2}}$  folders, 3 in., in transfer case. R. 211. (293)
- 416. TIME BOOKS, 1912 May 1932. Regular monthly time books of labor and other work done. (Monthly, official.) 4 x 6 books, 6 ft., in 4 steel filing cases. R. 211. (169)
- 417. COPIES OF TELEGRAMS, Sept. 17, 1912 Nov. 9, 1923. Filed chronologically. (Annually, official.) 7 x 8 envelopes, 6 in., in steel filing case. R. 211. (191)
- 418. CAMP INSTRUCTIONS, 1913 1917. Correspondence and requests for permission to hold camp of instructions for military officers in park. Filed alphabetically. (Rarely, official, public.) 8 x 102 looseleaf books, 2 in., in transfer case. R. 211. (273)
- 419. REPORTS OF THE CHICKAMAUGA-CHATTANOOGA NATIONAL MILITARY PARK COMMISSION, 1913 1921. Of expenditures and work done on buildings, roads, and grounds. (Rarely, official.) 8 x 12 covers, 1 in., in steel cabinet. R. 211. (465)
- 420. REUNION GAR, CHATTANOOGA GAS CO PNAY, 1913 1925. Correspondence pertaining to subjects as montioned in title. Filed alphabetically. Indexed. (Rarely, official.) 8 x 10½ loose-leaf books, 3 in., in filing case. R. 211. (383)
- 421. GENERAL JOHN T. WILDER, 1914 1917. Correspondence of General Wilder referring to commission meetings; file also contains clippings, and resolutions, and memorial tributes of General Wilder's death. Filed alphabetically. (Rarely, official.) 8 x 10½ loose-leaf books, 2 in., in transfer case. R. 211. (275)
- 422. TIME SHEETS, July 15, 1915 June 1921. Showing names of workmen and amount of time worked. (Rarely, official.) 18 x 28 loose-leaf book, 1 in., in drawer of steel cabinet. R. 211. (505)
- 423. CASUALTIES, 1915 1922. Correspondence pertaining to claims for compensation on account of disability resulting from an injury sustained while in the employment of the government. Filed alphabetically. (Rarely, official, public.)  $8 \times 10^{\frac{1}{2}}$  loose-leaf book, 1 in., in transfer case. R. 211. (274)
- 424. MISCELLANEOUS VOUCHERS AND EXPENSES OF STORES, July 1917 1923. Records of expenditures of Chickamauga-Chattanooga National Military Park for supplies; file also contains reports and correspondence. Indexed chronologically. (Rarely, official, public.)  $4\frac{1}{2}$  x 10 folders, 6 ft., in 4 steel filing cases. R. 211. (165)
- 425. RENTAL POINT PARK PHOTOGRAPH GALLERY, 1917 1925. Copies of letters and records showing rents collected and deposited on the above

- mentioned photograph gallery. Filed alphabetically. (Annually, official, public.)  $8 \times 10^{\frac{1}{2}}$  loose-leaf books, 3 in., in transfer case. R. 211. (256)
- 426. ESTIMATES, APPROPRIATIONS AND ALLOTTENTS, 1922 1936. File containing estimate of costs of materials and other expenses, tabulations, and correspondence. Indexed chronologically. (Weekly, official, public.) Variously sized bundles, 1 ft., in 2 steel filing cases. R. 211. (188)
- 427. MISCELLANEOUS WAR DEPARTMENT PUBLICATIONS, 1925 1931. OQMG circular letters covering various business items pertaining to this office. Filed alphabetically. Indexed. (Occasionally, official.)  $8 \times 10\frac{1}{2}$  folders, 3 in., in transfer case. R. 211. (318)
- 428. GUARD REPORTS, 1927 1933. Regular printed forms showing weekly reports of guards' activities, and conditions in parks. Filed chronologically. (Annually, official, public.)  $4\frac{1}{2} \times 9$  folders, 3 ft., in 2 steel filing cases. R. 211. (235)
- 429. DAILY ISSUE TICKETS, May 2, 1930 Dec. 31, 1933. Covering gasoline for all departments from this office. (Rarely, official.) 8 x 10 folders, 2 ft., in drawer of steel cabinet. R. 211. (506)
- 430. DELIVERY TICKETS, July 1930 June 1934. Showing delivery from local firms to all branches of this office. (Rarely, official.)  $8\times10$  folders, 2 ft., in drawer of steel cabinet. R. 211. (507)
- 431. MISCELLANEOUS CTICKAMAUGA-CHATTANOOGA NATIONAL MILITARY PARK VOUCHERS FORWARDED DURING THE FISCAL YEARS, 1931 1933. Regular voucher forms showing expenditures for labor, pay rolls and supplies, amount and articles with invoices attached, and forwarded covering dates and tabulations. Indexed. (Monthly, official, public.) 4 x 9 covers, 4 ft. 6 in., in steel filing cases. R. 211. (184)
- 432. GOVERNMENT SCHEDULES, 1931 1936. Correspondence pertaining to supplies for use in parks; also government schedules. Filed alphabetically. Indexed. (Monthly, official.) 8 x  $10\frac{1}{2}$  folders, 9 in., in steel transfer case. R. 211. (385)
- 433. SPECIAL PROVISION PROPOSAL AND CONTRACT FORMS, CHICKAMAUGA-CHATTANOOGA NATIONAL MILITARY PARK, 1932. Specifications for grading and surfacing with concrete, Reed's Bridge, Mullis McFarland and LaFayette, in Walker and Catoosa Counties. (Rarely, official.) 8 x 102 loose-leaf books, 2 in., in steel cabinet. R. 211. (459)
- 434. REPORTS OF MONUMENTS, Jan. 1933 Sept. 1934. Regular printed form showing weekly report of work done on monuments. Indexed chronologically. (Monthly, official, public.)  $4\frac{1}{2}$  x 9 folders, 1 ft., in steel filing case. R. 211. (234)
- 435. CHICKAMAUGA PARK BUILDINGS, 1933 1934. Letters and maps referring to the Administration Building in park. Filed alphabetically. Indexed. (Occasionally, official, public.)  $8 \times 10^{\frac{1}{2}}$  envelopes, 3 in., in transfer case. R. 211. (396)
- 436. ECW, 1933 1934. Circular and copies of letters acknowledging receipt of ECW Supplements, in addition to various chapters of handy books,

and paragraph pages referring to different projects. Filed alphabetically. Indexed. (Occasionally, official, public.) 8 x 102 folders and loose papers, 9 in., in 3 transfer cases. R. 211. (344)

- 437. ECW CAMPS 1 AND 2 REPORTS, PERSONNEL AND GENERAL, 1933 1934. Correspondence and reports covering camps; also correspondence pertaining to appointments, discharges, and various phases of this office, and handbook for selecting men for work. Filed alphabetically. Indexed. (Occasionally, official, public.)  $8 \times 10\frac{1}{2}$  loose papers, 9 in., in 3 transfer cases. R. 211. (342,343,339)
- 438. EMERGENCY ECW CAMPS LOOKOUT MOUNTAIN SUPPLIES, 1933 1934. Correspondence referring to supplies for camp. Filed alphabetically. Indexed. (Occasionally, official, public.) 8 x 10 loose-leaf book, 3 in., in transfer case. R. 211. (340)
- 439. STONE'S RIVER, NATIONAL PARK, 1933 1934. Correspondence pertaining to pay rolls, work being done and completed, and general condition of park. Filed alphabetically. Indexed. (Occasionally, official, public.)  $8 \times 10^{\frac{1}{2}}$  loose papers, 3 in., in transfer case. R. 211. (341)
- 440. MUSEUM, 1933 1935. Correspondence, reports, maps, and photographs pertaining to museum case installation. Filed alphabetically. Indexed. (Occasionally, official, public.)  $8 \times 10^{\frac{1}{2}}$  loose papers, 3 in., in transfer case. R. 211. (395)
- 441. REPORTS ON SUPPLIES, 1933 1935. Correspondence pertaining to articles used in parks, such as tools and trucks. Filed alphabetically. Indexed. (Occasionally, official, public.)  $8 \times 10^{\frac{1}{2}}$  loose papers, 3 in., in transfer case. R. 211. (345)
- 442. CHICKAMAUGA PARK ROADS, PUBLIC WORKS, 1933 1936. Correspondence and reports of work done on park roads. Filed alphabetically. Indexed. (Occasionally, official.)  $8 \times 10^{\frac{1}{2}}$  folders, 1 ft. 6 in., in 6 transfer cases. R. 211. (338)
- 443. LEDGER SHEETS OF APPROPRIATIONS OF PROJECTS CLOSED, Aug. 11, 1933 June 1, 1936. Regular forms used in this department for correspondence, financial records, and summaries. Indexed. (Daily, official.)  $10\frac{1}{2} \times 15\frac{1}{2}$  ledger sheets, 8 in., in ledger tray. R. 211. (411)
- 444. VOUCHERS, APPROPRIATIONS, Aug. 11, 1933 June 1, 1936. Standard Form 1013 Pay Roll for Personal Services, showing name of paymaster, pay roll, page, and work project numbers, type of work symbol, department or establishment, bureau, division or office, location, name of disbursing clerk, inclusive period dates, total salary rate of each employee on administrative staff, gross amount earned, deduction, retirement, and other, net amount paid, signatures for cash, notations of check payments, remarks, and recapitulation; Standard Form 1034 Public Voucher for Purchases and Services Other than Personal, showing voucher, contract, check, requisition and payee's account numbers, department, bureau or establishment, appropriation, name and address of payee, date, expenditure, symbol, articles or services, quantity, unit price, amount, notations, totals, accounting classification, amount, approved, and signature of payee; Standard Form 1058 Government Bill of Lading, showing to whom billed, names of issuing officer and office, date, from

- whom received, consignor and consignee, shipping point, route, mark numbers on packages, number and kind of packages, description of articles, weight, tariff authority, certificate of issuing officer, and consignee's certificate of delivery. Indexed. (Weekly, official, public.)  $8\frac{1}{2} \times 11$  envelopes, 2 ft., in steel filing case. R. 211. (412)
- 445. SUPPLIES AND EQUIPMENT, Aug. 11, 1933 1936. File containing tabulations, copies of orders, correspondence, and printed matter covering various items in general. Indexed. (Weekly, official, public.) 8 x 10 covers, 2 ft., in steel filing case. R. 211, (415)
- 446. CHICKAMAUGA PARK PUBLIC WORKS BUILDING, UTILITY BUILDINGS, ALSO APPROVAL OF SAME, 1934 1935. Correspondence referring to contracts and approval of utility buildings. Filed alphabetically. Indexed. (Occasionally, official, public.)  $8 \times 10^{\frac{1}{2}}$  loose papers, 3 in., in transfer case. (391)
- 447. PUBLIC WORKS, KENNESAW MOUNTAIN, 1934 1935. Correspondence, reports and photographs of work being done in park. Filed alphabetically. Indexed. (Monthly, official public.) 8 x  $10\frac{1}{2}$  loose papers, 3 in., in transfer case. R. 211. (337)
- 448. PUBLIC WORKS, NEW ECHOTA, 1934 1935. Correspondence, reports and photographs of work and improvements being done at Indian Marker site. Filed alphabetically. Indexed. (Occasionally, official, public.)  $8 \times 10^{12}_{2}$  loose-leaf books, 3 in., in transfer case. R. 211. (335)
- 449. PUBLIC WORKS, STONE'S RIVER, NATIONAL PARK, 1934 1935. Correspondence and reports pertaining to work, and general condition of park, also photographs showing condition at the start of the PWA Program. Filed alphabetically. Indexed. (Occasionally, official, public.) 8 x 10½ loose-leaf book, 3 in., in transfer case. R. 211. (336)
- 450. CHICKAMAUGA PARK, PUBLIC WORKS BUILDING, ADMINISTRATION BUILDING, 1934 1936. Correspondence relative to equipment, repairs, and general upkeep of business. Filed alphabetically. (Weekly, official, public.)  $8 \times 10^{\frac{1}{2}}$  folders, 1 ft. 3 in., in steel transfer case. R, 211. (389)
- 451. ECW CAMPS, GENERAL, LOOKOUT MOUNTAIN, 1934 1936. Letters of acknowledgment and receipts of supplements; copies of the Lookout Camp and Adolph Ochs 5426 CCC. Filed alphabetically. Indexed. (Occasionally, official, public.) 8 x  $10\frac{1}{2}$  loose papers, 3 in., in transfer case. R. 211. (392)
- 452. ECW CAMPS, MP 5 REPORTS, 1934 1936. Correspondence pertaining to subject as mentioned in title; also photographs of some projects. Filed alphabetically. Indexed. (Occasionally, official, public.) 8 x 102 folders and loose papers, 1 in., in filing case. R. 211. (393)
- 453. TREASURY DEPARTMENT CIRCULARS, 1934 1936. Pertaining to this office only. Filed alphabetically. Indexed. (Occasionally, official.) 8 x  $10\frac{1}{2}$  folders and 10 x 18 loose-leaf books, 6 in., in steel filing and transfer cases. R. 211. (394)
  - 454. CURRENT LEDGER SHEETS OF PROJECTS, WHICH ARE UNFINISHED, Jan. 1,

- 1934 1936. Regular forms for correspondence, financial records, and summaries. Indexed. (Daily, official.)  $10\frac{1}{2}$  x 15 ledger sheets, 1 ft. 2 in., in ledger tray. R. 211. (413)
- 455. ADMINISTRATION BUILDING, BLUEPRINTS OF CHICKAMAUGA-CHATTANOOGA NATIONAL MILITARY PARK, May 1, 1934 only. Seven complete sets of drawings covering the Administration Bldg. (Monthly, official.) 22 x 36 bundle, 6 in., in steel cabinet. R. 211. (457)
- 456. SPECIFICATIONS ADMINISTRATION BUILDING, SHELTER HOUSE AND COMFORT STATION, CHICKAMAUGA-CHATTANOOGA NATIONAL MILITARY PARK, May 19, 1934 only. Regular book form of printed instructions covering buildings mentioned in title. (Rarely, official.) 8 x 10 vols., 1 ft., in steel cabinet. R. 211. (458)
- 457. BLUEPRINTS OF CHATTANOOGA NATIONAL CEMETERY, SHELTER HOUSE, AND COMFORT STATION, July 2, 1934 only. Blueprints showing designs for buildings as mentioned in title. (Rarely, official.) 22 x 45 bundle, 1 in., in steel cabinet. R. 211. (475)
- 458. LAFAYETTE ROAD PLANS, CHICKAMAUGA-CHATTANOOGA NATIONAL MILITARY PARK, July 31, 1934 only. Records of specifications and plans for repairing the new Lafayette Road. (Rarely, official.) 14 x 18 papers, 2 in., in steel cabinet. R. 211. (472)
- 459. APPROPRIATIONS FINANCES AND ACCOUNTS IN GENERAL, Aug. 11, 1934 1936. General appropriations covering projects set up under this agency. Indexed. (Weekly, official, public.)  $8 \times 10\frac{1}{2}$  folders, 2 ft., in steel filing case. R. 211. (414)
- 460. REPORTS, Sept. 1934 1936. Memoranda of monthly narrative reports of work being done, and general condition of park. Indexed. (Weekly, official.) 8 x 10 covers, 6 in., in 2 transfer cases. R. 211. (384)
- 461. UTILITY BUILDINGS, CHICKAMAUGA-CHATTANOOGA NATIONAL MILITARY PARK, Oct. 12, 1934 only. Blueprints showing designs for buildings. (Rarely, official.) 36 x 48 bundle, 1 in., in steel cabinet. R. 211. (474)
- 462. RECEIPTS FOR EQUIPMENT, Nov. 30, 1934 July 31, 1935. Store-keepers' receipts for equipment furnished to foremen for use in parks. Filed numerically. (Monthly, official.) 6 x 10 envelopes, 6 in., in steel filing case. R. 211. (174)
- 463. LEAVE OF ABSENCE, 1935 1936. Regular printed forms showing days absent resulting from sickness, vacation, or other reasons. Filed alphabetically. (Weekly, official.) 6 x 9 envelopes, 1 ft., in steel filing case. R. 211. (170)
- 464. UTILITY BUILDING, SEWER CONSTRUCTIONS, GENERAL PLAN AND DETAILS, CHICKAMAUGA-CHATTANOOGA NATIONAL MILITARY PARK, May 24, 1935 only. Blue-prints and plans covering subjects as mentioned in title. (Rarely, official.) 22 x 45 bundles, 1 in., in steel cabinet. R. 211. (473)
- 465. MISCELLANEOUS FILE, 1936. Old correspondence and records. Filed alphabetically. (Occasionally, official, public.) 8 x 10 folders, 16 ft., in 6 steel filing cases. R. 211. (410)

- 466. ATLAS OF THE BATTLEFIELDS OF CUICKAMAUGA-CHATTANOOGA AND VICINITY, n.d. Maps showing the various fields on which these battles were fought. (Rarely, official.)  $21 \times 27\frac{1}{2}$  vol., 2 in., in steel cabinet. R. 211. (452)
- 467. CAPTAIN REDNER'S TRACINGS COVE ROAD PLAN, PROFILES AND CROSS SECTIONS LETTER H, n.d. Map showing plans and description of proposed road. (Rarely, official, public.) 22 x 36 map, 1 in., in steel cabinet. R. 211. (470)
- 468. LIST OF LAND LOTS APPROPRIATIONS TO DATE, n.d. Records pertaining to subjects as mentioned in title. Indexed. (Rarely, official, public.) 8 x 12 envelopes, 6 in., in steel filing case. R. 211. (230)
- 469. LIST OF MONUMENTS, MARKERS, AND TABLETS, CHICKAMAUGA-CHATTANOOGA NATIONAL MILITARY PARK, n.d. Records showing organization and location of monuments, markers, and tablets. (Rarely, official.) 8 x 13 covers, 1 in., in steel cabinet. R. 211. (460)
- 470. THE NATIONAL ATLAS, n.d. Old Miscellaneous atlas. (Rarely, official.) 15 x  $17\frac{1}{2}$  map, 2 in., in steel cabinet. R. 211. (456)
- 471. TOPOGRAPHIC MAP OF CAMP FOREST AND GREENLEAF GENERAL HOSPITAL 14, WAR PRISON BARRACKS 2, AND FORT OGLETHORPE, LOCATED IN CHICKAMAUGA NATIONAL PARK, n.d. Records pertaining to the subjects mentioned in title. (Rarely, official.) 36 x 48 bundle, 1 in., in steel cabinet. R. 211. (469)

#### GATLINBURG

GREAT SMOKY MOUNTAIN NATIONAL PARK OFFICE OF THE SUPERINTENDENT Gatlinburg, Tennessee

This office was established in February 1931. It was housed in the Post Office Building, Maryville, Tennessee, from February 1931 to June 1932, at which time it moved to its present location. Useless papers are destroyed in accordance with regulations governing their disposal. All other records have been retained; none has been lost or destroyed. Reports are sent to Washington.

- 472. ADMINISTRATIVE AND PERSONNEL, Feb. 1931. Covering information on mail facilities, reports, rules and regulations, and personnel. Filed by subjective decimal system. (Frequently, official.)  $8\frac{1}{2}$  x 11 folders and loose-leaf books, 7 ft. 8 in., in 5 drawers of filing cases. Office. (11)
- 473. APPROPRIATIONS, FINANCE, AND ACCOUNTS, Feb. 1931. Accounting procedures, records and allotments. Filed by subjective decimal system. (Frequently, official.)  $8\frac{1}{2}$  x 11 folders, 3 ft. 10 in., in 2 drawers of filing case. Office. (12)
  - 474. CONCESSIONS, Feb. 1931. Correspondence relative to public

utility concessions, privileges, and permits; financial reports; Form 10-151, Annual Report of Public Utility Operators; Form 10-256, Camping Permit; and Form 10-285, Motor Vehicle Operators' Permit. Filed by subjective decimal system. (Frequently, official.)  $8\frac{1}{2}$  x 11 folders, 1 ft., in drawer of filing case. Office. (18)

- 475. FLORA, FAUNA, NATURAL PHENOMENA, ANTIQUITIES, AND SCIENCES, Feb. 1931. Correspondence covering biological and geological data with emphasis on bird and plant life in Great Smoky Mountain National Park. Filed by subjective decimal system. (Frequently, official.)  $8\frac{1}{2}$  x ll folders, l ft. ll in., in drawer of filing case. Office. (16)
- 476. GENERAL CORRESPONDENCE, Feb. 1931. Relative to conferences, interviews, invitations and addresses, letters of introduction, records and files, laws and legal matters, and executive departments and legislation. Filed by subjective decimal system. (Frequently, official.) 8 x 10 binders, 1 ft. 11 in., in drawer of filing case. Office. (9)
- 477. HISTORY AND LEGISLATION, Feb. 1931. House bills, senate bills, congressional acts, and federal register. Filed by subjective decimal system. (Frequently, official.)  $8\frac{1}{2}$  x 11 folders, 1 ft. 8 in., in drawer of filing case. Office. (10)
- 478. LANDS, BUILDINGS, ROADS, AND TRAILS, Feb. 1931. Correspondence between this office and Washington offices, field offices, and CCC camps, relative to purchasing of property, leases, government buildings, construction of roads and trails, waterways, and various water systems; Form 10-114, Special Use Permit; Form 10-116, Miscellaneous Service Permit. Filed by subjective decimal system. (Frequently, official.) 8 x 11 folders and loose-leaf book, 1 ft. 11 in., in drawer of filing case. Office. (15)
- 479. PROTECTION AND SERVICE TO PUBLIC AND FORESTRY, Feb. 1931. Correspondence on police and fire protection, fire records, and public travel; relative form records on fires, museums, and claims for damages; accidents, and motor transportation. Filed by subjective decimal system. (Frequently, official.)  $8\frac{1}{2}$  x ll folders, l ft. ll in., in drawer of filing case. Office. (17)
- 480. PUBLICITY AND STATISTICS, Feb. 1931. Data, press releases, and miscellaneous publications. Filed by subjective decimal system. (Frequently, official.)  $8\frac{1}{2}$  x 11 folders, 2 ft. 9 in., in 2 drawers of filing case. Office. (14)
- 481. SUPPLIES AND EQUIPMENT, Feb. 1931. Contracts, supplies and equipment reports, with relative correspondence. Filed by subjective decimal system. (Frequently, official.)  $8\frac{1}{2}$  x 11 folders, 1 ft. 11 in., in drawer of filing case. Office. (13)
- 482. CCC CAMPS, Apr. 1933 to date. Reports, job routing sheets, maps, period work programs, cost estimates, time slips, requisitions, inventories, job applications, and completion records for camps in 4th corps area which are NP-1458, Gatlinburg, Tenn., NP-3453, Smoke Mt., N.C., NP-3-1461, Tremont, Tenn., NP-5-411, Smoke Mt., N.C., NP-7-415, Mt. Sterling, N.C., NP-11-5427, Cades Cove, Tenn., and NP-19-426, Ravens Ford, N.C. Arranged by camps under periods. (Frequently, official.) 8½ x 11 folders, 17 ft. 3 in., in 9 drawers of filing cases. Office. (19)

#### GREENVILLE

ANDREW JOHNSON NATIONAL CEMETERY
Custodian's Residence, N. Corner of Reservation

This office was established in 1909 at its present location. All records have been retained. Reports are sent to Washington periodically.

- 483. RECORD OF INTERMENTS, 1875 1936. Covering all enlisted men, officers, and deceased superintendents and wives; record sheets show name, rank, company number, state army, month, day, year, number of plot, and remarks; and Quartermaster Forms 14 and 21. (Occasionally, official.) 8 x 15 loose-leaf book, 3 in., in drawer of steel filing case. Office. (15)
- 484. VISITORS' REGISTER, 1901 1936. (Never.) 10 x 16 vol., 1 in., on table. Office. (17)
- 485. CORRESPONDENCE, 1918 1930. Letters sent and received by super-intendent; and special letters authorizing interment of superintendent and wife adjacent to officers' section of cemetery. Indexed. (Occasionally, official.) 10 x 12 vol. and loose-leaf book, 1 ft., on table. Office. (18)
- 486. CORRESPONDENCE, 1931 1936. Miscellaneous correspondence and reports relative to allotments and expenditures, change of address, civil service, death certificate, cemetery seed, mower power, and private monuments; and progress report, monthly property report, quarterly report, record of real estate, receiving report, regulations, copies of pay rolls, and time sheets for employees. (Daily, official.) 10 x 12 folders, 1 ft., in drawer of steel filing case. Office. (16)

#### KNOXVILLE

OFFICE OF THE INSPECTOR
Arnstein Bldg., Market and Union Sts.

This office was established about April 1934 at its present address. It includes in its territory all of the Tennessee Valley and the State of Tennessee. Useless papers are destroyed by the Regional Inspector in accordance with regulations governing their disposal. All other records are retained; none has been lost or destroyed. Copies of records are sent to the District Office, at Atlanta, Georgia, Regional Office, Richmond, Virginia, and to Washington.

- 487. GENERAL CORRESPONDENCE, Apr. 1934. Arranged alphabetically by names of senders and by subject matter. (Daily, official.) 8 1/2 x 11 folders, 1 ft. 6 in., in drawer of metal filing case. R. 501. (447)
- 488. CORRESPONDENCE, Apr. 1934 to date. Arranged alphabetically by name of senders and by subject matter. (Daily, official.)  $8\ 1/2\ x\ 11$

folders, 1 ft. 6 in., in drawer of metal filing case. R. 501. (1016)

- 489. COMPLETED PROJECTS, Apr. 1934 to date. File of completed state park and TVA camps; Personnel Form 1-325, Temporary Employment for Emergency Work in the Field; Personnel Form 1-216, Application; Personnel Form 1-612, Change of Status; Job Form A-4-2; Job Estimates and Allotment Request; Job Form A-4-3, Report on Project Completion; Job Form A-4-6, Release of Surplus Allotment; and ECW Form 75-P, Monthly Report. Arranged by CCC camp numbers and classifications. (Rarely, official.) 8 1/2 x 11 folders, 1 ft. 6 in., in drawer of metal filing case. R. 501. (445)
- 490. LDIN CAMPS, Apr. 1934 to date. Files of land division, recreational and demonstration projects; Personnel Form 1-325, Temporary Employment for Emergency Work in the Field; Personnel Form 1-216, Application; Personnel Form 1-612, Change of Status; Job Form A-4-2, Job Estimates and Allotment Request; Job Form A-4-3, Report on Project Completion; Job Form A-4-6, Release of Surplus Allotment; and ECW Form 75-P, Monthly Report. Arranged by CCC camp numbers and classifications. (Daily, official.) 8 1/2 x 11 folders, 1 ft., in drawer of metal filing case. R. 501. (1021)
- 491. OLD CORRESPONDENCE, Apr. 1934 to date. Arranged by subjects and names of sender, under camps, (Rarely, official.) 8 1/2 x 11 folders, 6 in., in drawer of metal filing case. R. 501. (1020)
- 492. PROJECT RECORD BY PERIODS, Apr. 1934 to date. ECW Form SPWO-1, complete information covering project status. Forms attached. Arranged by dates. (Daily, official.) 8 1/2 x 11 folders, 2 ft., in drawer of metal filing case. R. 501. (1017)
- 493. STATE PARK CAMPS, Apr. 1934 to date. Files of CCC camps on TVA property, including plans, blueprints, and base maps; Personnel Form 1-325, Temporary Employment for Emergency Work in the Field; Personnel Form 1-216, Application; Personnel Form 1-612, Change of Status; Job Form A-4-2, Job Estimates and Allotment Request; Job Form A-4-3, Report on Project Completion; Job Form A-4-6, Release of Surplus Allotment; and ECW Form 75-P Monthly Report. Arranged by CCC camp numbers and classifications. (Daily, official.) 8 1/2 x 11 folders, 1 ft. 6 in., in drawer of metal filing case. R. 501. (448)
- 494. TVA CAMPS, Apr. 1934 to date. File of CCC camps on TVA property, including plans, blueprints, and base maps; Personnel Form 1-325, Temporary Employment for Emergency Work in the Field; Personnel Form 1-216, Application; Personnel Form 1-612, Change of Status; Job Form A-4-2, Job Estimate and Allotment Request; Job Form A-4-3, Report on Project Completion; Job Form A-4-6, Release of Surplus Allotment; and ECW Form 75-P, Monthly Report. Forms attached. Arranged by CCC camp numbers and classifications. (Daily, official.) 8 1/2 x 11 folders, 2 ft., in drawer of metal filing case. R. 501. (449)
- 495. OLD MONTHLY REPORTS, Jan. 1935 Mar. 1936. ECW Form 7 SP, monthly report, showing summary of status of CCC camp projects. Arranged chronologically. (Never.) 8 1/2 x 11 folders, 5 in., in drawer of metal filing case. R. 501. (1019)

# MEMPHIS

SHELBY FOREST PROJECT T.N. 12 Ellis Auditorium, 74 Poplar Ave.

This office was established about May 1935, under supervision of the Resettlement Administration, Land Utilization Division, and functioned as such until August 1, 1936, when it was taken over by the Department of Interior. It was housed in the Shelby County Court House from date of establishment to September 18, 1935, at which time it moved to its present address. Useless papers are destroyed in accordance with regulations governing their disposal. All other records have been retained; none has been lost, destroyed, or sent to Washington. All reports and finished data are sent to the Regional Office, Raleigh, North Carolina.

- 496. BLUEPRINTS AND DRAWINGS, 1935 1937. Represent various areas and subjects of Shelby Forest Project. (Frequently, official.) Variously sized rolls, 1 ft. 6 in., in 10 drawers of steel filing cases. Office. (2055)
- 497. CONSOLIDATED COSTS RECORDS, 1935 1937. Semimonthly reports of cost giving names and numbers of projects, kinds of improvements, costs previously reported, costs this period, and total costs to date; Form RA-GEN 86, Semimonthly Consolidation Sheet, shows cost of rented and owner operated equipment on LU Projects; Form RA-GEN 116, Semimonthly Consolidation Sheet for Productive Hours on LU Projects; and Form RA-GEN 82, Semimonthly Consolidation Sheet for Cost Productive Time on LU Projects. Filed by dates. (Frequently, official.) 10 x 17 sheets, 2 ft., in drawer of steel filing case. Office. (2053)
- 498. DAILY METER READINGS, 1935 1937. Showing miles traveled by rented trucks and automobiles. (Rarely, official.) 3 x 6 bundles, 1 ft. 6 in., in drawer of steel filing case. Office. (2061)
- 499. DEVELOPMENT OF JOBS, 1935 1937. Requisitions for materials, bills for purchases, blueprints, and correspondence between this office, Atlanta District Office, and Richmond Regional Office. Filed by job numbers. (Frequently, official.) 9 x 12 folders, 4 ft., in 2 drawers of steel filing case. Office. (2054)
- 500. LAND ACQUISITION REPORTS, 1935 1937. Form RA-LU 100, Weekly Tract Report, showing region numbers, dates, option numbers, and names of vendors; Form RA-GEN 125, Monthly Report on Families on Land Utilization Projects; Form RA-LU 99-A, Abstract of Certificate of Title Order, with supporting correspondence; Form RA-LU 99, Order for New Abstract of Certificate of Title; Form RA-LU 99-B, Order for Final Continuation of Abstract of Certificate of Title; and tract map options showing names of owners of tract, tract numbers, appraisals, and proposals to sell. Filed numerically. (Frequently, official.) 9 x 12 folders, 4 ft., in 2 drawers of steel filing case. Office. (2051)
- 501. PAY ROLLS AND VOUCHERS, 1935 1937. WPA Form 506, Pay Roll for Personal Service and Owner-Operated Equipment, Works Projects; Standard Form 1012, Public Voucher for Reimbursement of Travel and Other Expenses

Including per Diem; and Standard Form 1074-D, Pay Roll for Personal Services and Miscellaneous. (Frequently, official.) 8 x 11 and 11 x 17 sheets, 2 ft., in 2 drawers of steel filing case. Office. (2056)

- 502. PERSONNEL RECORDS, 1935 1937. Personal history statements of administrative force and correspondence with District Office, Atlanta, Ga., relative to personnel. Filed alphabetically. (Frequently, official.) 9 x 12 folders, 2 ft., in drawer of steel filing case. Office. (2052)
- 503. PURCHASE VOUCHERS, 1935 1937. Standard Form 1034-A, Public Voucher for Purchases and Services other than Personal, showing name of firm or person furnishing services or materials, number and date of order, requisition number, amount of vouchers and name of employee with certified invoices attached; U.S. Treasury Dept. Form A-7, Purchase Order. Filed by dates. (Frequently, official.) 8 x 11 bundles, 2 ft., in 2 drawers of filing case. Office. (2060)
- 504. REASSIGNMENT SLIPS, 1935 1937. WPA Form 402, showing name and address, identification number, project number and location, and signatures of reassignment officials. Filed alphabetically. (Frequently, official.) 4 x 6 sheets, 3 ft., in 2 wooden boxes. Office. (2059)
- 505. REPORTS, 1935 1937. Covering labor, injuries, compensation, land acquisition, and pay rolls, with supporting correspondence. Filed alphabetically by subjects. (Frequently, official.) 9 x 12 folders, 1 ft. 6 in., in drawer of steel filing case. Office. (2057)
- 506. TIME REPORTS, 1935 1937. Showing names of employees, rates or class, hours worked, amount earned, productive time, and names and numbers of projects; Form RA-GEN 78, Equipment Time Ticket; Form RA-GEN 115, Time Report and Distribution Ticket. Arranged by dates. (Frequently, official.) 8 x 11 sheets, 10 ft., in 5 drawers of steel filing cases. Office. (2058)

# BRANCH OF PLANS AND DESIGN HISTORIC AMERICAN BUILDING SURVEY Goodwyn Institute Bldg., 167 Madison Ave.

This office was established January 8, 1936, at its present address. It has jurisdiction over the state of Tennessee. Useless papers are destroyed. All records are sent to Washington Headquarters when completed; none has been lost or destroyed.

507. CORRESPONDENCE, Jan. 8, 1936 - Jan. 31, 1937. Between this office and Department of Interior, Washington, Division Chief at San Antonio, Texas, WPA at Memphis, and WPA office at Nashville, relative to activities of this survey; and miscellaneous correspondence with owners of buildings. Arranged alphabetically. (Rarely, official.) 9 x 12 folders, 1 ft., in drawer of wooden filing case. R. 404. (1978)

508. GENERAL FILES, Jan. 8, 1936 - Jan. 31, 1937. Copies of written historic data and descriptions, photos and drawings of historic buildings located in this state, field notes and index cards of survey materials, and WPA Form 50-AB, Priority Historic American Buildings Survey. Arranged alphabetically by locations. (Rarely, official.) Variously sized cards and folders, 1 ft. 6 in., in 4 drawers of wooden filing case. R. 404. (1979)

# NASHVILLE

BRANCH OF PLANNING AND STATE COOPERATION
STATE OFFICE
Cumberland Lodge Bldg., 319 7th Ave., North

This office was established in April 1933. It was housed at 401 Seventh Avenue North from April to July 1933; in the State Memorial Building from July 1933 to August 1934; in the Cotton States Building from August 1934 to August 1935; in the State Memorial Building from August to September 1935; in the Cumberland Lodge Building from September 1935 to April 1936; in the Warner Building from April to September 1936; at which time it moved to its present address. All records are retained; none has been lost, destroyed, or sent to Washington.

- 509. BLUEPRINTS, 1934 1936. Arranged by subjects. (Frequently, official.) 24 x 36 folders, 2 ft., in drawer of steel filing case. 1st floor. (1900)
- 510. INSPECTORS' RECORDS, 1934 1936. Printed forms, applications for employment, reports, tabulations, correspondence, miscellaneous personnel, civil engineering, procurement office, R I Montgomery bill, seventh period, Tennessee SPI Report of Projects, supporting data, large dam, and LDTN 11, Shelby Forest R. 2. Arranged by subjects. (Frequently, official.) 9 x 12 folders, 3 ft. 8 in., in 2 drawers of steel filing case. 1st floor. (1901)
- 511. PAID VOUCHER FILES, 1934 1936. Printed forms, purchase orders for emergency conservation work, bills, and invoices showing dates, and certifications. Arranged by subjects. (Frequently, official.) 9 x 12 folders, 2 ft., in drawer of steel filing case. 1st floor. (1899)
- 512. FINANCE FILES FOR FIFTH, SIXTH, AND SEVENTH PERIOD, 1935 1936. ECW Standard Form 33-SP showing invitation, bid, and acceptance, with mimeographed forms, abstracts of bids, telegrams, charts, maps, reports, correspondence subjects, approved contracts, equipment purchased by Washington office, air hammers, general contract, bulletins, finance, army government tax exemption certificate receipt copies, refunds, and transmittals of invoices for payment. Arranged by subjects. (Frequently, official.) 9 x 12 folders, 12 ft., in 6 drawers of steel filing cases. 1st floor. (1898)
- 513. FOURTH AND FIFTH PERIOD CAMP AND ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICE CORRESPOND-ENCE, 1935 - 1936. Applications for employment, telegrams, mimeographed camp correspondence, subjects approved, project and general files, finance

reports, and equipment, supplies, and inspection reports. Arranged by subjects. (Frequently, official.)  $9 \times 12$  folders, 4 ft., in 2 drawers of steel filing case. 1st floor. (1897)

514. COST RECORDS, July 1, 1936 to date. (Frequently, official.) 5 x 8 cards, 6 in., on desk. 1st floor. (1896)

# PITTSBURG LANDING

SHILOH NATIONAL MILITARY CEMETERY
OFFICE OF THE SUPERINTENDENT
Shiloh National Military Cemetery Reservation

This office was established in 1866 under the Department of War, where it remained until 1933, when it was taken over by the Department of Interior. Useless papers are destroyed in accordance with regulations governing their disposal. All other records have been retained; none has been lost, destroyed, or sent to Washington. All reports are sent to the Superintendent of the Shiloh National Park who reports to the Richmond, Virginia Office.

- 515. LETTERS RECEIVED, July 1903 1918; Feb. 2, 1929 to date. Information as to date received, name of writer, subject of letter and action taken. Arranged numerically. Indexed. (Frequently, official.) 11 1/2 x 15 vols. (2), 1 ft., on desk. Bindings broken. Office. (22)
- 516. GENERAL FILE, 1930 to date. Allotment of funds, annual reports, bills of lading, and bulletins. Arranged alphabetically. (Frequently, official.) 9 x 12 folders, 6 ft., in 3 drawers of steel filing case. Office. (26)
- 517. EXPENSE ACCOUNTS, July 1, 1930 to date. Showing date, name of person paid, amount of payment, and nature of payment. Arranged by projects. (Frequently, official.) 8 x 13 vols., 6 in., on desk. Office. (25)
- 518. LIST OF KNOWN DEAD, n.d. Showing name of soldier, rank and company, regiment number, state and army, date of death, grave mark, section or state, lot or row, and number of grave. Arranged alphabetically by names of soldiers. Indexed. (Frequently, official.) 11 1/2 x 15 loose-leaf books, 6 in., on desk. Office. (24)
- 519. LIST OF UNKNOWN DEAD, n.d. Showing locality and state of original place of burial, name of soldier, rank and company, regiment number, state and army, date of death, and grave mark, section or state, lot or row, and number of grave. Indexed. (Frequently, official.) 11 1/2 x 15 vols., 6 in., on desk. Office. (23)

BRANCH OF HISTORIC SITES AND BUILDINGS
SHILOH NATIONAL PARK
New Administration Bldg.,
West of Shiloh National Military Cemetery

This office was established December 27, 1894. It was housed in the Old Park Headquarters Building from 1911 to 1933 which was razed in 1935 and the New Administration Building erected where the records have been kept since completion of the new building. This office has jurisdiction over Fort Donelson National Military Park and Cemetery, Meriwether-Lewis National Monument, Brices Crossroads National Battlefield Site, Camp Blount Tablet National Memorial, Shiloh National Military Cemetery, and Shiloh-Corinth Highway. Some records were destroyed by a cyclone in 1909 but the extent of the loss has not been recorded. All other records have been retained; none has been sent to Washington. Reports are sent to the Richmond, Virginia Office.

- 520. OLD SHILOH RECORDS, 1894 1911. Correspondence. (Occasionally, official.) 11 x 14 envelopes, 4 ft., on wooden shelves. Storage room, 2d floor. (20)
- 521. DISTRIBUTION OF EXPENSES, 1894 1915. For building, office, salaries, roads and bridges, forest, fields, monuments and markers, tablets, cannon, watchmen and guards, traveling, fences, shop, forage and equipment, sanitation, incidentals, legal expenses, land and conveyancing, topography and maps, and engineering, and approved appropriations from Dec. 27, 1894 to Aug. 1, 1915. Indexed. (Rarely, official.) 9 x 14 vols. (2), 6 in., on floor. Storage room, 2d floor. (19)
- 522. ENGINEERS' CORRESPONDENCE, 1895 1904. With Park Commissioners, officers in Washington, firms and individuals. (Rarely, official.) 9 x 14 vol., 1 ft., on floor. Ink faded. Storage room, 2d floor. (12)
- 523. OLD CORRESPONDENCE, 1900 1910. Copies from Chairman of Shiloh Nat'l Military Park Commission to officials in War Department and other state commissions. (Inactive file, rarely, official.) 10 1/2 x 12 vols. (9), 2 ft., 6 in., on floor. Ink faded. Storage room, 2d floor. (16)
- 524. DAILY EVENTS, 1900 1913. Record of road and house repairing, improvement of Bloody Pond, turning back trees blown down, placing monuments and ditching; and list of people receiving copy of Battle of Shiloh publication, showing address, date sent, and by whom. (Occasionally, official.) 9 x 14 vols. (2), 1 ft. on floor. Storage room. 2d floor. (18)
- 525. VOUCHER BOOK, Mar. 1900 Oct. 1904. Copies of vouchers for material used in erecting and maintaining park; and copies of vouchers by Chairman of Shiloh National Military Park Commission to Secretary of War regarding abstracts of titles of land, with other papers relative to certain tracts of land in Harding County. (Inactive file, rarely, official.) 10 1/2 x 12 vols., 2 in., on floor. Bindings broken, ink faded. Storage room, 2d floor. (15)
- 526. MAPS OF SHILOH BATTLEFIELD AND MILITARY OPERATIONS BETWEEN SHILOH AND CORINTH, 1903 1904. Framed maps. (Daily, official.) 38 x 40 1/2 and

- 56 x 74, 15 ft. 6 in., on pedestals. Lecture Hall. (5)
- 527. OLD ADMINISTRATION RECORDS, 1913 1927. Letters, bills, and vouchers. (Occasionally, official.) 12 x 13 letter files (43), 16 ft., on table. Storage room, 2d floor. (10)
- 528. RENTS, 1914 1916. Received from leasees on National Park grounds. (Rarely, official.) 9 x 14 vol., 2 in., on floor. Storage room 2d floor. (17)
- 529. ALLOTMENT LEDGERS, 1933 to date. Showing amount of allotment voucher, statements, and disbursements. (Daily, official.) 10 x 15 looseleaf book, 2 ft., in drawer of filing case. General office. (9)
- 530. CURRENT FILE, 1933 to date. Records covering history and legislation; administrations and personnel; appropriations, finance, and accounts; supplies and equipment; publicity and statistics; lands, buildings and roads; flora, fauna, natural phenomena, antiquities, and sciences; protection service to public and forestry; and concessions. (Daily, official.)  $9\frac{1}{2} \times 113/4$  folders, 18 ft., in 9 drawers of steel filing cases. General office. (6)
- 531. PAY ROLLS, 1933 to date. Covering regular park personnel and PWA projects. (Frequently, official.) 10 x 15 envelopes, 1 ft., in drawer of steel filing case. General office. (7)
- 532. MISCELLANEOUS FILE, June 1933 to date. Contracts with public agencies; U.S. Regulations; building survey; CWA material for areas under this park supervision; and copies of reports on research and public relations. (Frequently, official.) 10 x 12 folders, 2 ft., in drawer of steel filing case. Historian's office. (3)
- 533. RECORDS OF NATIONAL AREAS UNDER JURISDICTION OF SHILOH NATIONAL MILITARY PARK, June 1933 to date. (Daily, official.) 10 x 12 folders, 2 ft., in drawer of steel filing case. Historian's office. (2)
- 534. SHILOH HISTORICAL FILE, June 1933 to date. (Daily, official.) 10 x 12 folders, 2 ft., in drawer of steel filing case. Historian's office. (1)
- 535. WASHINGTON MEMORANDA, PRESS RELEASES, AND RADIO TALKS, June 1933 to date. (Occasionally, official.) 10 x 12 folders, 2 ft., in drawer of steel filing case. Historian's office. (4)
- 536. ENGINEER'S NOTE BOOKS, 1934 1935. Covering sewers, cemeteries, surveys, gradings, and power lines. Indexed. (Rarely, official.) 5 x 7 vols. (5), 8 in., on table. Storage room, 2d floor. (14)
- 537. ECW AND PWA RECORDS, 1934 1936. Building concessions covering painting, finishing, concrete, excavating and grading, plumbing, and reports, materials approved, progress reports, federal project reports, drinking fountain, power lines, water and electrical system of Meriwether-Lewis National Monument, park boundaries, and mapping. (Occasionally, official.) 10 x 12 folders, 5 ft., in 2 wooden filing boxes. Storage room, 2d floor. (11)

- 538. EMERGENCY CONSERVATION WORK, 1935 1936. Records and correspondence covering repair, maintenance, and construction work. Filed under decimal system. (Daily, official.) 9 1/2 x 11 3/4 folders, 4 ft., in 2 drawers of steel filing case. General office. (8)
- 539. LABOR DIARIES FOR MERIWETHER-LEWIS MONUMENT, Jan. 17 July 11, 1935. Describes work done on certain dates, showing names of workers employed and number of hours each worked. (Seldom, official.) 5 x 7 vols. (2), 4 in., on table. Storage room, 2d floor. (13)
- 540. RECORDS OF CWA PROJECT 106 AND FCWA 36-2 SHILOH PARK EROSION CONTROL, n.d. (Never.) 10 x 12 folders, 3 ft., in wooden box. Storage room, 2d floor. (21)
- 541. CAVAIRY, ARTILLERY, AND SOLDIER LIFE, n.d. Photographic glass negatives (104), in boxes. Basement. (P-3)
- 542. PHOTOGRAPHIC HISTORY OF CIVIL WAR, BATTLES, AND LEADERS, n.d. Photographic glass negatives (22), in boxes. Historian's office. (P-1)

